2l & Georgetown-Scott County
A Parks & Recreation

A¥g 140 Pavilion Drive

F° 07 Georgetown, KXY 40324

parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

March 15,2023,
Dear Board Member,

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Board will be held on March 20, 2023, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion
Drive Georgetown KY.

Several important topics will be discussed so your attendance is greatly
appreciated.

Sincerely,

Vicki Miller
Office Manager



Georgetown-Scott County

31 Parks & Recreation
m*;.f 140 Pavilion Drive
<L Georgetown, XY 40324
parks&recreation
GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY
Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

Board Meeting

AGENDA
March 20, 2023

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on March 20,
2023, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive, Georgetown KY.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call
2} Approval of Agenda
3) Public Comments
4) Consent Agenda
1. Approval of the minutes for the February 20, 2023, Board Meeting
2. Bills for Approval
5) Staff Reports
1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller
2. Assistant Directors Report — Ed Maynard
3. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short
4. Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg
5. Directors Report- Kim Rice
6) Old Business
1. Organization of Sports-Resident update-Ednal Maynard
7) New Business
1. SFAC Purchase and HVAC- Kim Rice
. Suffoletta Concession Contract-Twisted Fixin’s
. Rental Usage Request-Amelia Cloud
. Rental Usage Request-Seth Felts
. Water Fitness Fees-Ednal Maynard
. Marshall Park Dugouts- Josh Mauney
. 2021/22 Audit- Sam Waninger
. Employee Membership- Katie Posey
. Aquatics Payrate/Adjustment of Operating Hours-Bryan Parker
. Crumb Rubber Mulch Grant- Courtlyn Ledesma
. GSC FOTP Sonya Ducett-Scott Ducett
. GSC FOTP Shelter Budget- Kim Rice
. Foster Kid Waiver Fee- Kim Rice/Bill Hamilton
. Budget/Job Description Update/Position Change Request-Kim Rice
. Monorail Request-Kim Rice
. Archery- Charlie Thompson
16. Executive Session KRS61.810(1)f
8) Board Member’s Comments 9) Adjournment

LN WN

[ eI e I S G SC Gy
AUt WN PO



Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation
Special Board
Minutes

February 20, 2023

1) Call to Order and Roll Call: Ron Flannery called the February 20, 2023, meeting of
the Parks and Recreation Board to order. Board Members present were Sharon
Flynt, Michael Johnson, Marlin McKay, Andrea Giusti, Dale Stowe, Camille
Overstreet, Bill Hamilton, and DT Wells. Others present are Kim Rice, Michael
Woolums, Bryan Parker, Ednal Maynard, Vicki Miller, Helen Tobin, Ben Willis, Katie
Posey, Nikhil Patel, Hemil Sheth, Lekh Sheth and Hitesh Bhansar.

Ron Flannery welcomed the new joint board member Michael Johnson to replace

Erik Flaig.

2) Approval of Agenda: Kim Rice made corrections adding Youth Football with Adam
Crace, Georgetown Futbol Club with Chris Calulot, and Lifeguard recruitment with
Bryan Parker to be added at the beginning of the new business. Dale Stowe made a
motion to approve the agenda seconded by Marlin McKay. The motion carried
unanimously.

3) Public Comments: Shar Golding spoke about the customers wanting the land classes
included in the annual membership and came to speak on their behalf. The board
requested this on the agenda in March for further discussion. Amelia Cloud came to
ask if the board would waive fees at Ed Davis for an expungement clinic.

4) Consent Agenda items

1. Approval of minutes-Bill Hamilton made a motion to approve January 20, 2023,
seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

2. Bills for Approval-Bill Hamilton approved the bills as presented and seconded by
Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

5) Staff Reports
1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller informed the board that we currently have

2,001,544.83 versus 1,397,651.47 this time last year and financial statements
were handed out.

2. Assistant Directors Report- Ed Maynard informed the board that the Pavilion’s
January attendance was 19,395. Ed Davis’s January attendance was 446.

3. Facilities Maintenance Report Kim Rice presented three quotes for the Ed Davis
fire alarm, Dt Wells made a motion to accept IPS Integrated at 7,629.18
seconded by Marlin McKay. The motion carried unanimously.

Kim Rice also needed the board to approve the purchase of Skatelite for
$6000.00 to repair the skate park. Bill Hamilton made a motion to purchase the
product seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion passed unanimously. Kim Rice
mentioned to the board that at the March board meeting, we will have the
HVAC for Suffoletta and the concession building, and the monorail system
quotes to approve.

4. Qutdoor Maintenance Report Michael Woolums reported that the concrete slab
for the cricket field has been poured and he was working on getting quotes on
the carpet. They are servicing the equipment and getting it ready for the season.



Michael is getting with Albert and Associates about the football
concession/bathrooms and will inform the board in the future.

Directors Report- Kim Rice made the board aware of a fight in the gym and
finished in the parking lot between minors and adults. Kim Rice updated the
board on the Legacy Trail and the expense, so the fiscal court is seeking
additional funding through TAP. We are done with the OSHA abatement. Dt
Wells made a motion to combine the two-executive sessions on the agenda and
move to new business seconded by Camille Overstreet. The motion carried
unanimously.

6) Old Business
1. Comp-time Report Kim Rice referred to the report handout and gave the board

an opportunity to look over it, but it will be discussed later in the agenda.

2. Cricket Organized Sports Agreement-Michael Woolums informed the board that

3.

there are some quotes for the carpet. Dale Stowe made a motion to accept the
Georgetown Cricket Club as an organized sport under the park’s umbrella
seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried unanimously.

Basketball Clinics Katie Posey gave a handout to the board about the girls’
basketball clinic and wants to hire Coach Candace New at $20 an hour and a
parks staff member would be the only expense since we’re using the Great
Crossing court.

7) New Business

1.

2.

3.

Youth Football Report- Adam Crace gave handouts outlining their annual

operations for 2022 and went over some of the highlights of the year. The biggest
need for that program is for the bathrooms and storage building to be built.
Georgetown Futbol Club-Chris Calulot gave a handout to the board about their
operations for the 2022 year.
Bryan Parker- Comp time issue occurs during the shutdown and the summer
shortage of an assistant manager. Bryan Parker also informed the board that the
current lifeguard staff is 15 people, and they struggle to keep staff. Bryan Parker
asked the board to waive fees for the lifeguard classes from March through
August, Dale Stowe made the motion seconded by Bill Hamilton. The motion
carried unanimously.
Bulb Beautiful Request from Linda Riley talked to the board about the roadway
beautification project and wants to plant bulbs at Brooking Park along the road
frontage of 25 North in the shape of Kentucky DT Wells made a motion to allow
the group to plant the bulbs in the requested location seconded by Michael

Johnson. The motion carried unanimously.

Fitness Room Sponsorship Courtlyn Ledesma asked the board to approve a
sponsorship package of $10,000 for each fitness room, and the contract would
be for one year which would consist of a banner, brochures to hand out here,
and be on the reach screens. Dale Stowe made a motion to allow sponsorships
seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried unanimously.



6. Annual Marketing Report Courtlyn Ledesma handed the report out to the board
to highlight this past year’s special events, movies in the park, and community
projects.

7. Masterplan discussion led by Bill Hamilton and the meeting with Pat Hogan
representing Brandstetter Carrol to address some concerns moving forward
with the bid they presented for the overall masterplan. Bill Hamilton informed
the board that after the meeting he is comfortable in recommending
Brandstetter Carrol to move forward for the overall masterplan at the cost of
$90,000 seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

8. LWCF Grant Applications Kim Rice informed the board that the judge and the
mayor requested we apply for Brooking Park playground and the Marshall Field
lights. Courtlyn Ledesma needs the approval to apply for both grants, Dale
Stowe made a motion to approve the application process seconded by Camille
Overstreet. The motion carried unanimously.

9. Friends of the Parks Board Appointee Ron Flannery asked for volunteers to sit
on the board and Bill Hamilton volunteered for that position.

10. Leadership Scott County request from Ed Maynard asked the board for the
approval of placement for 2 book boxes and benches at Brooking Park. There is
no cost to the Parks and Recreation Department. Dt Wells made a motion to
approve the installation of the literacy boxes at the parks seconded by Andrea
Giusti. The motion carried unanimously.

7. Executive Session Dale Stowe made a motion to go into executive session
seconded by Dt Wells. The motion carried unanimously.

Dale Stowe made a motion to come out of the executive session seconded by
Andrea Giusti. The motion carried unanimously. No action was taken in the
executive session. Ron Flannery asked for a motion to approve the update to
the Grade 7 Assistant Facility Maintenance Manager to add will act as the
Assistant OSHA Program Administrator Dt Wells made a motion to approve the
update seconded by Andrea Giusti. The motion carried unanimously.

8) Board Member Comments Helen Tobin revisited the decision to have youth sports
boards made up of only Scott Co residence. And it will be revisited at the next
board meeting.

9) Adjournment —

10) Resolutions

Res#22-025-Approved IPS for the fire alarm installation at Ed Davis for $7629.18.

Restt22-026-Approved purchase of Skatelite $6000.00.

Res#22-027- Approved accepting Georgetown Cricket Club to operate under the
parks umbrella.

Res#22-028- Approved to wave the lifeguard certification fees from March 2023
through August 2023.

Res#22-029- Approved the Roadway Beautification Project to plant bulbs at the
Requested area.

Res#22-030- Approved the sponsorship package presented by Courtlyn Ledesma



Res#22-031- Approved to use of Brandstetter Carrol for the Masterplan with a cost of
$90,000.

Res#22-032- Approved filing for both Marshall and Brooking Park for LWGF.

Res#22-033-Approved to have the literacy boxes installed at the parks.

Res#22-033-Approved the update to Facility Assistant Manager Grade 7 job description
to include Assistant OSHA Program Administrator.



February 28, 2023

To the Audit Committee
Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

We have audited the financial statements of Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation for the year ended June
30, 2022 and have issued our report thereon dated February 28, 2023. Professional standards require that we provide
you with the following information related to our audit.

Qur Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter dated August 1, 2022 our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is
to express an opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the
financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated to you in our meeting
about planning matters on August 1, 2022,

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting
policies used by Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation are described in note 1 to the financial statements.
As described in note 2 to the financial statements, the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation changed
accounting policies related to leases by adopting Statement of Governmental Accounting Standards (GASB
Statement) No. 87, Leases, during the year ended June 30, 2022. We noted no transactions entered into by
Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation during the year which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or
consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain
accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of
the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive
estimate(s) affecting the financial statements were:

Management’s estimate of the useful lives of the fixed assets based on their
_ analysis and observation of the assets. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the useful lives in determining that it is

- reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.
CRAFT, WANINGER, NOBLE The actuary determined values of the net pension and net OPEB liabilities, the
& COMPANY, PLLC related deferred inflows and outflows, and retirement expense. We evaluated
B & Trusted Advisors the key factors and assumptions used to develop the proportionate share of the

liabilities, deferred inflows, deferred outflows, and expenses.

Phone: (859)623-4027 » Fax: (859)623-0443 « www.craftnoble.com



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. The list of these
misstatements are attached to this letter.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our
audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation letter
dated February 28, 2023.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting
principle to the Organization’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be
expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards,
with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in
the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the management’s discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison
information, schedule of proportionate share of the net pension liability, the schedule of pension contributions, the
schedule of changes in benefits and assumptions- pension, schedule of proportionate share of the net OPEB liability,
the schedule of OPEB contributions, and the schedule of changes in benefits and assumptions- OPEB which are
required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted
of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the RSI.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Audit Committee and management of Georgetown-Scott County
Parks and Recreation and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Yours truly,

Craft, Waningen, Noble & Company, PLLL

Craft, Waninger, Noble & Company, PLLC



GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY PARKS & RECREATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2022

CRAFT, WANINGER, NOBLE
I - )eANY PLLC
e

CPAs & Trusted Advisors
Post Office Box 827
Richmond, KY 40476
www.craftneble.com




TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 1-2
Management's Discussion and Analysis 3-6
Statement of Net Position 7
Statement of Activities 8
Balance Sheet - Governmental Fund 9

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance - Governmental Fund 10

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance of Governmental Fund to the Statement of Activities 11

Notes to Financial Statements 12-21
Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Ovwer Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matte;{s Based on an Audit of Financial '
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 22-23
Schedule of Findings and Responses 24

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMA TION

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance - Budget and Actnal 25
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 26
Schedule of Pension Contributions 27
Schedule of Changes in Benefits and Assumptions- Pension 28
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability 29
Schedule of OPEB Contributions 30

Schedule of Changes in Benefits and Assumptions- OPEB 31



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of the
Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of the Georgetown-Scott
County Parks & Recreation, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Organization’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation, as of June 30, 2022, and
the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
the Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation, and to meéet our ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that. the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. ‘ ‘

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted fin'the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation-and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud-er error. -

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial-doubt about the Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation’s
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently
known information that may- rfuse substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

_ statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions. Reasonable

assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore

is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted

auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a

CRAFT, WANINSCEORI\;‘P,I:JNQ B|LCE material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
1 'PANY, PLL

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there
is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

I s Trusted Advisors

Phone: (859)623-4027 = Fax: (859}623-0443 « www.craftnoble.com



In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
»  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

«  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining,
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

«  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified
during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of proportionate share of the net pension liability, the
schedule of pension contributions, the schedule of changes in benefits and assumptions- pension, schedule of
proportionate share of the net OPEB liability, the schedule of OPEB contributions, and the schedule of changes in
benefits and assumptions- OPEB on pages 3 through 6, and pages 27 through 33 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such inform'cl’ci(‘)r‘l= ‘although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in.an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United Statés of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 28, 2023 on our
consideration of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Craft, Waninger, oble & Company, PLLC

Craft, Waninger, Noble & Company, PLLC
Richmond, Kentucky
February 28, 2023



GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY PARKS & RECREATION
MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation’s management offers readers of the financial statemenis this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Organization for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.
Please read this MD&A in conjunction with the Organization’s Financial Statements, which follow.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This annual report includes this management’s discussion and analysis report, the independent auditor’s report and
the basic financial statements of the Organization. The financial statements also include notes that explain in more
detail some of the information in the financial statements.

Required Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide both long-term and short-term information about the
Organization’s overall financial status. The fund financial statements focus on the current operational activity of the
Organization, reporting the Organization’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. Both
perspectives (government-wide and fund) allow the user to address releyagt questions, broaden the basis of
comparison (year to year or government to government) and enhance the Organization’s accountability.

Government-Wide Statements

The government-wide statements report information about the Qrganization as a whole using accounting methods
similar to those used by private-sector companies. One of the most important questions asked about the Organization’s
finances is “Is the Organization as a whole better off or worse off'as & ;ﬁsult of the year’s activities?” The Statement
of Net Position and the Statement of Activities report information_about the Organization’s activities in a way that
will help answer this question. These statements incluyde il assets andJiabilities using the accrual basis of accounting.
All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are takem mto ageount regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the net positionT&fithe Orgadization and the changes in them. One can think of the
Organization’s net position — the differene between assets'and liabilities — as a way to measure the Organization’s
financial position, Over time, increases or decreases in the Qrganization’s net position are one indicator of whether
the Organization is doing better or worge finanéjally. However, one will need to consider other non-financial factors
such as changes in economic conditions, pgﬂm»fatlon growth and new or changed government legislation.

In the Statement of Net Pos‘fﬁo’n and the Statementt of Activities, we look at the Organization’s overall activity.

Governmental activities — n‘&i&of the Organization’s basic services are reported here including property taxes, grants
and other income which finance, most of these activities.

Fund Financial Statements

Traditional users of government financial statements will find the fund financial statement presentation more familiar.
The focus is now on the Organization’s funds. The fund financial statements provide more information about the
Organization’s funds and current year detail operations and not the Organization as a whole.

The Organization’s fund statement encompasses the activity of the general fund. The general fund is the primary and
only operating fund of the Organization. It accounts for financial resources used for general types of operations. This
statement offers a short-term view of the current year.



Capital assets, net of depreciation

Other assets

Deferred outflows
Long-term liabilities
Current liabilities
Deferred inflows
Invested in fixed assets

Unrestricted net position

Financial Analysis of the Organization as a Whole

Revenue and Expense Comparison for the years ended:

Intergovemmental trans fers
Program revenues
Membership revenues
Grants and donations
Interest income
Other revenues

Total revenues

Personnel expenses
Program supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Utilities and telephone
Insurance

Office supplies
Professional fees
Software and support
Marketing and advertising
Travel

Miscellaneous

Staff education
Depreciation

Total expenditures

Change in net position

Below is an analysis of the comparative statement of net position for the years ending June 30, 2022 and 2021:

June 30. 2022 June 30. 2021 Variance
$ 1,028,787 $ 676,568 $ 352219
1,697,530 1,348,055 349,475
552,952 676,568 (123,616)
2,067,666 2,978,010 (910,344)
250,319 153,507 96,812
904,796 345,067 559,729
1,028,787 637,326 391,461
(972,299) (1,451,961) 479,662
June 30. 2022 June 30.2021 Variance
3,219,549 $ 2,445,983 $ 773,566
421,056 192,520 228,536
582,143 463,640 118,503
16,021 - 16,021
672 413 259
25,261 149 25,112
4,264,702, 3,102,708 1,161,997
2,047,766 1,714,945 332,821
230,064 127,206 102,858
330415 149,257 190,158
304,624 237,071 67,553
80,131 82.931 (2,800)
67221 46,218 21,003
31,744 19,399 12,345
48,456 30,892 17,564
16856 10,556 6,300
50,206 26,305 23,901
14,340 13,928 412
13,597 7473 6,124
149,159 143,802 5,357
3,393,579 2,609,983 783,596
871,123 $ 492,722 $ 378,401

The Organization’s main source of revenue is intergovernmental support from the City of Georgetown and Scott
County Fiscal Court, which is approximately 75.49% of the Organization’s total revenue. Other income sources
include revenue generating activity through rentals, facility usage, and program participation. The personnel expense
represents 60.34% of total operating expenditures. Personnel expenditures increased about 19.41% from the previous
year. This increase is due to the impact of COVID-19 on the operations or the Organization in the prior year. The
Organization contributions to CERS were approximately 9.67% of the personnel expenses coming in at $231,489.



Capital Asset Activity

Capital funding for FY 2022 included land improvements at multiple ballfields with field conditioner. Equipment
purchases included replacement of three (3) treadmills as well as a CrossFit type fitness equipment, diving block
replacements on the Pavilion pool deck, LED replacement at the Pavilion, two (2) off road utility vehicles, two (2)
zero turn mowers, a seeder a bob cat skid loader and one scoreboard replacement at Sutton field. Initially GSC Parks
was funded $80,000 for a Comprehensive Masterplan and $40,000 for financial software. It was determined that the
best move was to complete an Operations Masterplan as a first step. Doing an Operations Masterplan initially freed
up money in the capital budget to utilize on the financial software which was an $82,200 investment. GSC Parks had
utilized Quickbooks for financial tracking and reporting. The capability of Quickbooks no longer met the need of the
department. Quickbooks limitations failed to provide accurate financial reporting.

In March, GSC Parks received emergency capital funding to removed the observation decks from the natatorium and
initial funding to replace the HVAC system in several areas of the Pavilion. The major components of the HVAC
system included two (2) Dectrons and two (2) Aon units. The Dectrons controlled the air quality in the natatorium and
the pool temperatures. These units were the original units to the facility. Their life expectancy was 12 — 15 years. Our
amazing facility maintenance team was able to extend their life beyond 21 years. However, as the air quality was
declining through the life of the units, structural damage to the supports of the observation decks was discovered
during assessment of the declining units. The failing safety of the observation decks was identified, and both were
removed. The replacement of the HVAC and removal of the observation deeks is anticipated to be over 1.6 million.
Work began in April. The Scott County Fiscal Court choose to make af mifial investment in their FY 2021-2022
budget, rolling over the rest of their half of the contribution in the EY'2022-2923 budget. The City of Georgetown
chose to contribute their half of the investment in the FY 2022-2023 Budget. Both entities will contribute equally to
the project.

Although additional land improvements are not included in the GSE Parks budget, major construction occurred at
Lisle Road Soccer Complex and Brooking Park pulling track finded solely by Scott County Fiscal Court.
Improvements at Lisle Road Soccer Complex: fcluded the tegrading of four (2) soccer fields, a
concessions/bathroom/storage building, 210 car parkirg«li)‘t.{l‘gmtmctiou completion is anticipated to be complete in
spring 2023. Brooking Park pulling track received upgrades ta'#he annpuncer box at the pulling track.

Budget Highlights

GSC Parks presents it’s anticipated bidget to,the Scott' Corinty Fiscal Court mid-March to request funding support.
After review by Scott County Fiscal Coun%thebudget is then submitted to the City of Georgetown. After adjustments
are made, GSC Parks adoptsfas’i_'amu@‘budgatht the June Board meeting after it has been presented in both April and
May for discussion. The Mgdget is devised th{&t;gh a cooperative team of Scott County Fiscal Court, the City of
Georgetown, Board members, Management staff, plus the Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant. Several meetings
are held prior to the June*Board meeting, and goals for the next year are established by the staff and possible
expenditures related to those gegls are identified. The Operating Budget includes proposed expenses and the means
of financing them. The Organization’s pperating budget is amended during the year if unusual events occur. A current
Fiscal Year budget comparison for the current month and year to date is presented to management and the Board of
Trustees as interim financial statements; however, they are not reported on, nor shown, on the financial statements
section of this report. A procurement policy has been established by the City of Georgetown and adopted by the GSC
Parks Board to give direction to larger spending amounts.

The Organization has operated on a zero-balance budget so that at the end of the fiscal year each budget category
reverts back to the new balance for the new year. Each year the Organization staff has worked diligently to keep the
overall budget in line with the projected budget. Some categories may be over, but in general the overall amounts are
taken to the Board of Trustees for approval before the purchase is made. Please note that this budget comparison is
prior to any audit adjustments purposes.



Budget Highlights (Continued)
A summarized comparison of budget highlights is listed below:

Budget Comparison for 2021 —- 2022

Budgeted Actual Amount Difference
Net Revenue $ 4,357,870 $ 4,264,702 $ (93,168)
Personnel expenses 2,447,850 2,274,765 173,085
Program supplies 160,300 230,064 (69,764)
Repairs and maintenance 279,500 339415 (59,915)
Utilities and telephone 301,300 304,624 (3,324)
Insurance 95,500 80,131 15,369
Office supplies 50,500 67,221 (16,721)
Professional fees 21,000 31,744 (10,744)
Software and support 32,000 48,456 (16,456)
Marketing and advertising 25,500 16,856 8,644
Travel 53,600 50,206 3,394
Miscellaneous 1,800 14,340 (12,540)
Staff education 10,800 13,597 2,797)
Capital outlay 878.220 540620 337.600
Total Budgeted $ - $ 252,663 h 252.663

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

The COVID pandemic remains to have an impact on theioverall fimancialstability of Georgetown Scott County Parks
and Recreation. To remain a competitive employer in Sgatt County, GSC Parks raised the starting pay for part-time
staff from minimum wage of $7.25 to $12,00 for operations staff and $15.00 an hour for maintenance staff. These
payrate increases were not initially budgeted for.'Although there were significant increases in part-time pay, it is still
challenging to compete with other enWyers in 8gott County; In July 2021, after GSC Parks passed their budget, the
City of Georgetown raised the low end of the paygrades for its full-time employees. This adjustment left almost half
of the GSC Parks full-time staff outside of the minimum in their pay scale and as much as $20,000 below the median
pay rates of City of Georgetown emﬂmmes m equal positions. It is anticipated that in the next fi scal year, GSC Parks
will need to make adJustm,mjs to full- tlmg pay 1o, & consistent with the City of Georgetown paygrades and the median
salaries. In addition, théPavilion annual memberships have not recovered to pre-Covid numbers. The board of
directors approved pricing adjustments to afl levels of entry fees for the Pavilion to make membership and usage more
competitive and to attract more users.

Contacting the Organization Management

The financial report is designed to provide the citizens of Scott County and its creditors with a general overview of
the Organization’s finances and to demonstrate the Organization’s accountability of the money it receives. If you
have questions about this report or need additional financial information, do not hesitate to contact the Director,
Kimberly Rice or the Treasurer for the GSC Parks Board, Erik Flaig.



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,422,187
Accounts receivable 135,572
Prepaid insurance and expenses 139,771
Fixed Assets:
Depreciable buildings, property and equipment, net of depreciation 1,028,787
Total Fixed Assets 1,028,787
Total Assets 2,726,317
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Subsequent pension & OPEB contributions 231,489
Deferred outflows related to pensions 97,614
Deferred outflows related to OPEB 223,849
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 552,952
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources > s 3,279,269
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 3 127,836
Accrued payroll liabilities 40,972
Deferred membership dues 76,511
Current portion of compensated absences 5,000
Long-Term Obligations:
Compensated absences 75,140
Net pension liability 1,532,484
Net OPEB liability 460,042
Total Liabilities 2,317,985
Deferred Inflows of Régources:
Deferred inflows gelated to pensions 557,940
Deferred inflows rétated to OPEB, 346,856
Total Deferred Inflows of Resourees 904,796
Net Position:
Unrestricted (972,299)
Invested in fixed assets 1,028,787
Total Net Position 56,488
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position $ 3,279,269

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Statement of Activities
For The Year Ended June 30, 2022

Net (Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Net
Position
Charges for Operating Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Primary Govemment
Govemmental activities
Cultural and recreations $ (3,393,579) 1,003,199 16,021 $ (2,374,359)
General Revenuss’
Intergosemmentat frans fers $ 3,219,549
faterestmcome 672
Cher income 25,261
IW"gc)}e’ral revenues 3,245,482
(?}‘iange in net position 871,123
et position - beginning (814,635)
Net position -ending $ 56,488

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Balance Sheet
Governmental Fund
June 30, 2022

Governmental
Fund
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,422,187
Accounts receivable 135,572
Prepaid insurance and expenses 139,771
Total Assets $ 1,697,530
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 127,836
Accrued payroll liabilities 40,972
Deferred membership dues 76,511
Compensated absences 5,000
Total Liabilities $ 250,319
Fund Balances
Nonspendable $ 139,771
Unassigned 1,307,440
Total Fund Balances $ 1,447,211
Amounts reported for governmeérgal activifies in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:
Capital assets used in’ govemmentai activitigs are not financial resources and
therefore, are not Y@m’ted in the fund $ 1,028,787
Deferred outflows, inflows, and ﬂﬁ‘t pension and OPEB liabilities related
to the implementation of GASB 68 and 75 which are not receivable or
payable in the current period and therefore, are not reported in the fund (2,344,370)
Certain liabilities (including compensated absences) are not due and payable
in the current period and therefore, are not reported in the fund (75,140)
Net position of governmental activities $ 56,488

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Govermnmental Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues

Intergovernmental transfers
Programrevenues
Membership revenues
Grants and donations
Interest income

Other revenues

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Personnel expenses
Program supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Utilities and telephone
Insurance

Office supplies
Professional fees
Software and support
Marketing and advertisijg
Travel j
Miscellaneous expenses
Staff education

Total@}ﬁentf@end?&ums
Opera‘ﬁmg capital outlaxs
Total Expendituges
Net change in fund-alance

Fund balance - beginning
Fund balance - ending

Governmental
Fund

$ 3,219,549
421,056
582,143

16,021
672
25,261

4,264,702

2,274,765
230,064
339,415
304,624

80,131
67,221
31,744
48,456
16,856
50,206
14,340
13,597

3,471,419
540,620

4,012,039

252,663
1,194,548

$ 1,447,211

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

10



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balance of Governmental Fund to the Statement of Activities
For The Year Ended June 30, 2022

Reconciliation to the Statement of Activities:
Net Change in Fund Balance - Governmental Fund $ 252,663

Government Funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however,

in the Statement of Activities the cost ofthose assets are allocated over

their useful lives and reported as depreciation expenses.
Capital Outlay 540,620
Depreciation Expense (149,159)

Governmental Funds report pension and OPEB related expensés of $247,032.
However, the Statement of Net Position reports pension and OPEB expenses
calculated pursuant to GASB 68 and 75 of $16,060. 230,972

Government Funds repott expense as paid by théx(ltg\anization; however, in the

Statement of Activities, expenses are reported as dq.a based a@\ﬁé.()—day accrual.

Accordingly, the Statement of Activities #8¢osded moré exbens es than the fund

accounting due to accrued compensated absences. (3,973)

Change in Net Position of (bvemnﬁratal Agtivities $ 871,123

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
11



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation was created as a joint venture between the City of Georgetown,
Kentucky and Scott County, Kentucky to operate the local parks and recreation pursuant to K.R.S. 97.035 et. seq. and
K.R.S.97.010 et. seq. The Organization was created to provide all Scott County residents with access to public parks
and facilities, and to establish, equip, maintain and administer a countywide park and recreation system. The affairs
of the Organization district shall be operated by a Board of Trustees as set forth by K.R.S. 97.010.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation District have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to government units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board is the accepted standards-setting body for establighing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles.

Government-Wide Financial Statements — The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display
information about the Organization’s taxing district as a whole.

Fund Financial Statements — are organized into funds, each of Which i is. cm*mdered separately. The Organization has
only one such governmental fund that accounts for the daily op&mung act1v1ty of the Organization. A description of
such fund is as follows:

e  The General Fund is the primary and only aﬁeram@\ fund pf‘ﬂ;i’e Organization. It accounts for financial
resources used for general types of operations.. Thjs js a budgeted fund and any unrestricted fund balances

are considered as resources availabi¢ foruse.

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Eosmon and the Statement of Activities, all activities are presented under
the accrual basis of accounting. Umq% the acerual basis of accountmg, revenues are recognized when earned and
expenses are recorded whm the liability is mcu@ed or economic asset is used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses,
assets and liabilities resul@g from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes
place.

In the fund financial statements,\gd#ermmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available. Property taxes are recorded as revenue when
collected and available to be remitted to the Organization by county tax collection agencies. Expenditures are
recognized when the related fund liability is incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.

Budgeting

The Organization follows the procedures established pursuant to Section 91A.030 of the Kentucky Statutes in
establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements. Budgets for the general fund are adopted on a
basis consistent with United States generally accepted accounting principles.

12



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Receivables and Revenues

In the government-wide statements, revenues are recognized when they become available. Available revenues include
intergovernmental transfers expected to be collected within sixty days after year-end. These transfers are considered
fully collectible and, therefore, no allowance for uncollectible taxes is provided.

Property. Equipment and Depreciation

Property and equipment is stated at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of donation. All
property and equipment purchases have been capitalized and recorded in the government-wide financial statements.
Additionally, as all capital assets are directly utilized in the Organization’s operating activities, an expense for capital
outlays has been reported in the fund financial statements.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation
for the year ended June 30, 2022 was $149,159.

Fund Balance

As of June 30, 2012, the Organization implemented GASB 544 Fund Balanée Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions. Fund balances of the governmental funds are classified 45 follows:

Nonspendable — amounts that cannot be speﬁ%féthﬁr because\ﬂ%y are in nonspendable form or because they
are legally or contractually required to be mafmiained ifitact.

Restricted — amounts that can be sgent.only for épecific purposes because of constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation or because o:t;ec’)/nsiruints thatare externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors,
or the laws or regulations of gfirer govermments.

Committed — amounts that can be gsed only for specific purposes determined by a formal action of the Board.
The Board is the highgst level. of degision-making authority for the Organization. Commitments may be
established, modifigd, or rescinded onty through resolutions approved by the Board.

Assigned — amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed, but that are
intended to be used for gpecifis purposes. Only the Board may assign amounts for specific purposes.

Unassigned — all other sperdable amounts.

As of June 30, 2022, fund balances are comprised of the following:

General Fund
Nonspendable $ 139,771
Unassigned $ 1,307,440

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates.

13



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Retirement Plan

For purposes of measuring the net pension and OPEB liabilities, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to the benefits, and retirement expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the County
Employees Retirement System Non-Hazardous (“CERS”) and additions to/deductions from fiduciary net position have
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the pensions and OPEB. For this purpose, benefit payments
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.

NOTE 2 — CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains cash and cash equivalents in local banks which may, at times, exceed the FDIC limits.
The Organization’s cash and cash equivalents are categorized as either (1) mﬁga‘ed or collateralized with securities
held by the entity or by its agent in the entity’s name, (2) collateralized witlf'securities held by the pledging financial
institution’s trust department or agent in the entity’s name or (3) uncollaiératized (this includes any bank balance that
is collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or by s trust department or agent but not in
the entity’s name). The Organization’s categorization as of June 30, 2022 was as follows:

Category 1 $ 250,000
Category 2 $ 1,220,755
Category 3 $ -
NOTE 3 — CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the fiscal year em&e’d June 30, 2022 was as follows:

Governmental Activities July 1,2021 Increases Decreases June 30, 2022
Buildings and improvements. $ 1,&2;%,606 $ 80,881 $ - $ 1,087,487
Equipment 1,439,545 459,739 - 1,899,284
Vehicles 266,850 - - 266,850
Construction in Progress 2,660 - - 2,660

Total at historical cost - 2,715,661 540,620 - 3,256,281
Less accumulated depreciation 2,078,335 149,159 - 2,227,494
Capital assets —net $ 637,326 $ 391,461 $ - $ 1,028,787

NOTE 4 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

It is the Organization’s policy to compensate all employees for certain absences not used at the end of their
employment. As of June 30, 2022, the liability for these absences was $80,140 and has been included in the personnel
expenses. Such liability is recorded in the government-wide financial statements.

14



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 5 — DEFERRED MEMBERSHIP DUES

The Organization sells memberships to the Pavilion to allow citizens to access the facilities and the pool. Some of
these memberships are purchased semi-annually or annually. As of June 30, 2022, $76,511 worth of membership
payments were received for services to be provided after the end of the fiscal year.

NOTE 6 — LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The Organization has long-term liabilities related to the aforementioned compensated absences and their involvement
in the Kentucky County Employee Retirement System (CERS).

The following is a summary of the long-term liabilities as of June 30, 2022:

Compensated Net Pen§ ion Net OPEB
Absences Liabifigy Liability
Payable at June 30, 2021 $ 76,167 $ 2,211,208 $ 695,635
Increase in liability 3,973 - -
(Decrease) in liability - (678,724) (235,593)
Payable at June 30, 2022 $ 80,140 b 1,532,484 $ 460,042

NOTE 7 — INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFERS

The Organization receives funds from the City of Georgetasstn and Scott County to allow them to continue to operate
the park and recreation services on thefp behalf. The transfers Jor the year ended June 30, 2022, consisted of $1,697,476
from Scott County and $1,522,073 fronxthe City of Geergetown. These funds make up a majority of the revenues of
the Organization. The amount of the-funds to,be transferred is determined annually by the board of trustees of both
the City of Georgetown and§eott County’s dyfing their annual budget determination. The contract is automatically
renewed annually.

NOTE 8 — RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization’s employees are prgwided with the County Employees Retirement System.
General information about the County Employees Retirement System Non-Hazardous (“CERS”)

Plan description—Employees whose positions do not require a degree beyond a high school diploma are covered by the
CERS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Kentucky Retirement System,
an agency of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. Under the provisions of the Kentucky Revised Statute (“KRS™) Section
61.645, the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky Retirement System administers CERS and has the authority to establish
and amend benefit provisions. The Kentucky Retirement System issues a publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information for CERS. That report may be obtained from
http://kyret.ky.gov/.

15



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2022

NOTE 8 — RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED)

Benefits provided—CERS provides retirement, health insurance, death and disability benefits to Plan employees and
beneficiaries. Employees are vested in the plan after five years’ service. For retirement purposes, employees are grouped
into three tiers, based on hire date:

Tier 1 Participation date Before September 1, 2008
Unreduced retirement 27 years service or at least 4 years of service and 65 years old
Reduced retirement At least 5 years service and 55 years old

At least 25 years service and any age

Tier2 Participation date September 1, 2008 - December 31, 2013
Unreduced retirement At least 5 years service and 65 years old
Orage 57+ and sumofservice years plus age equal 87
Reduced retirement At least 10 years service and 80years old
Tier3 Participation date After December 31, 2013
Unreduced retirement At least 5 years servige and 65 years okl
Or age 57+ and sum of service years plue'age equal 87
Reduced retirement Not available :

Cost of living adjustments are provided at the discretionof the General Assembly. Retirement is based on a factor of the
number of years’ service and hire date multiplied by the averaggef the highﬁt five years’ earnings. Reduced benefits are
based on factors of both of these components. Participating employess become eligible to receive the health insurance
benefit after at least 180 months of service. Death benefits are provided for both death after retirement and death prior to
retirement. Death benefits after retirement are $5,608 in lump sum. Five years’ service is required for death benefits prior
to retirement and the employee must have suffergd a duty-related death. The decedent’s beneficiary will receive the
higher of the normal death benefit and%N),\OOO /pﬁugr%% of the decedent’s monthly final rate of pay and any dependent
child will receive 10% of the decedent’s ghorifhly final rate of pay up to 40% for all dependent children. Five years’
service is required for nonservice-reaied disability benefits.

Contn'butions—Requiredﬁ%nitributions by the employee are based on the tier:

Required contribution

Fier 1 5%
Tier2 5% + 1% for insurance
Tier 3 5% + 1% for insurance

All current employees participating in County Employees Retirement Systems (CERS) are eligible for healthcare benefits
provided by KRS in conjunction with their pension service benefits described. Retiree cost depends on length of service
prior to retirement. Employer contribution rates are established annually by the KRS Board of Trustees. KRS issues
separate stand-alone financial statements for the statewide multiple employer cost-sharing plan that provides other post-
employment benefits for local government employees participating in CERS.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2022, the Organization reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability for CERS.
The amount recognized by the Organization as its proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related
Commonwealth support, and the total portion of the net pension liability that was associated with the Organization
were as follows on the next page.

16



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 8 — RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED)

Organization's proportionate share ofthe CERS net pension liability $ 1,532,484

Commonwealth’s proportionate share ofthe CERS net
pension liability associated with the Organization 6,374,251,904

$ 6,375,784,388

The net pension liability for each plan was measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total pension liability used to
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.

The Organization’s proportion of the net pension liability for CERS was based on the actual liability of the employees
and former employees relative to the total liability of the System as determined by the actuary. At June 30, 2021, the
Organization’s proportion was 0.024036%.

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Organization recognized pension expenseof $10,935 related to CERS. At June
30, 2022, the Organization reported deferred outflows of resources, and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

Description . ofResources of Resources
Difference between projected and actual experience, 5 17,597 $ (14,874)
Changes of assumptions 20,567 -
Difference between projected and actual earnings 59,449 (263,701)
Changes in proportionate share and differenees between
contributions and proportionate shate of coptributiops - (279,365)
Contributions made subsequent to E]né measurerment date 5 181,841 -
b 279,454 $ (557,940)

The $181,841 reported as defegred outflows ofresources related to pensions resulting from Organization contributions
subsequent to the measuggment date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended
June 30, 2023. Other amoﬁnéi reported as déferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows related to pensions will
be recognized in pension expenge as follows:

Increase (decrease)

Fiscal year ending June 30, in pension expense
2022 $ (180,712)
2023 (162,195)
2024 (53457)
2025 (63,963)
Total $ (460,327)

S

Actuarial assumptions—The total pension liability in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 2.30%

Payroll growth rate 2.00%

Salary increases 3.30% to 10.30%, varying by service

Investment rate of return 6.25%, net of plan investment expense, including inflation

17



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 8 — RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED)

For CERS, the mortality table used for active members is Pub-2010 General Mortality table, for the Non-Hazardous
System, and the Pub-2010 Public Safety Mortality table for the Hazardous System, project with the ultimate rates
from the MP-2014 mortality improvements scale using a base year of 2010. The mortality table used for health retired
members was a system-specific mortality table based on mortality experience from 2013-2018, projected with the
ultimate rates from MP-2014 mortality improvement scale using a base year of 2019. The mortality table used for the
disabled members was Pub-2010 Disabled Mortality table, with a 4-year-set-forward for both male and female rates,
projected with the ultimate rates from the MP-2014 mortality improvement scale using a base year of 2010.

The long-term expected rate of return was determined by using a building block method in which best estimate ranges
of expected future real rates of returns are developed for each asset class. The ranges are combined by weighting the
expected future real rate of return by the target asset allocation percentage. The target allocation and best estimates of
arithmetic real rate of return for each major asset class is summarized in the table below. The current long-term
inflation assumption is 2.30% per annum for both the non-hazardous and hazardgus plan.

The target allocation and best estimates of nominal real rates of return fof each major asset class are summarized in

the following table:
Longsjgem Expected

Asset Class Target Allocation Real Rateiof Return

US Equity 21.79% 5.70%
International Equity 21.75% 6.35%
Private Equity 10.00% 9.70%
High Yield 15:00% 2.80%
Core Bonds 10.‘0@@\ 0.00%
Cash Equivalent 1.50% -0.60%
Real Estate 10:00% 5.40%
Real Return IQs_QO% 4.55%
Total 100.00% 7.30%

Discount rate—The projection of cash flosvs used to determine the discount rate of 6.25% for CERS Nonhazardous
assumes that the funds receive the eeguired efaployer contributions each future year, as determined by the current
funding policy establisheddp Statute as amended;by House Bill 362 (passed in 2018) over the remaining 30 years
(closed) amortization pefMof the unfunded actuarial accrued liability.

Sensitivity of the Organization’s proportionate share of net pension liability to changes in the discount rate—The
following table presents the net pendign liability of the Organization, calculated using the discount rates selected by
each pension system, as well as what the Organization’s net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current rate.

Organization’s
Discount rate  proportionate share of net
1% decrease 5.25% $ 1,965,483
Current discount rate 6.25% $ 1,532,484
1% increase 7.25% $ 1,174,187

Pension plan fiduciary net position—Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available
in the separately issued financial reports of CERS.

18



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 8 — RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED)

Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Liabilities, OPEB Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources
and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

At June 30, 2022, the Organization reported a liability for its proportionate share of the OPEB liability for CERS. The
amount recognized by the Organization as its proportionate share of the net OPEB liability, the related Commonwealth
support, and the total portion of the net OPEB liability that was associated with the Organization were as follows:

Library's proportionate share of the CERS net OPEB liability $ 460,042

Commonwealth’s proportionate share of the CERS net
OPEB liability associated with the Library 1,913,989,925

$ 1,914,449,967

The net OPEB liability for each plan was measured as of June 30, 2022, and the.total OPEB liability used to calculate
the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.

The Organization’s proportion of the net OPEB liability for CERS was based on the actaal liability of the employees
and former employees relative to the total liability of the System as detémmined by the actuary. At June 30, 2021, the
Organization’s proportion was 0.024036%.

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Organization mogm%ed OPEB gxpense of $5,125 related to CERS. At June
30, 2022, the Organization reported deferred outflows ofesoutces anid-deferred inflows of resources related to OPEBs
from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

Description of Resources of Resources
Difference between projected and actualesperience $ 72,341 $ 137,353
Changes of assumptions . 121,965 428
Difference between pm]gé;xed and acuml eamn:\tgs 23,178 95,145
Changes in prOpOI‘thIthb share and differences between
contributions and pf@pmlonate shawe of contributions 6,365 113,930
Contributions made subsequebt to thé measurement date 49,648 -
$ 273,497 $ 346,856

The $49,648 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEBs resulting from Organization contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net OPEB liability in the year ended June
30, 2023. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows related to OPEBs will be
recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Increase (decrease)

Fiscal year ending June 30, in OPEB expense
2023 $ (17,619)
2024 (28,505)
2025 (31,133)
2026 (45,750)
2027 -
2028 and thereafter -
Total $ (123,007)

19



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 8 — RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED)

Actuarial assumptions—The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 2.30%

Payroll growth rate 2.00%

Salary increases 3.30% to 10.30%, varying by service

Investment rate of return 6.25%, net of Plan investment expense, including inflation

Healthcare Cost Trend Rate
Pre-65 Initial trend starting at 6.25% at January 1, 2021 and gradually
decreasing to an ultimate trend rate of 4.05% over a period of 13 years.
Post-65 Initial trend starting at 5.50% at January 1, 2021 and gradually
decreasing to an ultimate trend rate of 4d5% over a period of 14 years.

For CERS, the mortality table used for active members is Pub-2010 General Mortality table, for the Non-Hazardous
System, and the Pub-2010 Public Safety Mortality table for the Hazardous System, project with the ultimate rates
from the MP-2014 mortality improvements scale using a base year of'2010 The mQﬁallty table used for health retired
members was a system-specific mortality table based on morta}ity experience from 2013-2018, projected with the
ultimate rates from MP-2014 mortality improvement scale usisig a base y&ar of 2019. The mortality table used for the
disabled members was Pub-2010 Disabled Mortality table, with a.4-year-set-forward for both male and female rates,
projected with the ultimate rates from the MP-2014 mortality 1mpmwment scale using a base year of 2010.

The long-term expected rate of return was determined by usinga building block method in which best estimate ranges
of expected future real rates of returns are developed far each asset hags. The ranges are combined by weighting the
expected future real rate of return by the targ@tvasset alloqaﬁmm percentage. The target allocation and best estimates of
arithmetic real rate of return for each major asset class i summarized in the table below. The current long-term
inflation assumption is 2.30% per annuas for both the non-hazardous and hazardous plan.

The target allocation and best estimates Qf\néfnmal real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in

the following table:
Long-term Expected

Asset Class Target Allocation Real Rate of Return

US Equity 21.75% 5.70%
International Beity 21.75% 6.35%
Private Equity 10.00% 9.70%
High Yield 15.00% 2.80%
Core Bonds 10.00% 0.00%
Cash Equivalent 1.50% -0.60%
Real Estate 10.00% 5.40%
Real Return 10.00% 4.55%
Total 100.00% 7.30%

Discount rate— Single discount rates of 5.20% for the CERS non-hazardous insurance plan were used to measure the
total OPEB liability as of June 30, 2021. The single discount rates are based on the expected rate of return on OPEB
plan investments of 6.25% and a municipal bond rate of 1.92%, as reported in Fidelity Index’s “20-Year Municipal
GO AA Index” as of June 30, 2021. Based on the stated assumptions and the projection of cash flows as of each fiscal
year ending, each plan’s fiduciary net position and future contributions were projected separately and were sufficient
to finance the future benefit payments of the current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return
on insurance plan investments was applied to all periods of the projected benefit payments paid from the plan.
However, the cost associated with the implicit employer subsidy is not currently being included in the calculation of
the plan’s actuarially determined contributions, and it is our understanding that any cost associated with the implicit
subsidy will not be paid out of the plan’s trust. Therefore, the municipal bond rate was applied to future expected

benefit payments associated with the implicit subsidy.
20



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 8 — RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED)

Sensitivity of the Organization’s proportionate share of net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate—The
following table presents the net OPEB liability of the Organization, calculated using the discount rates selected by
each OPEB system, as well as what the Organization’s net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current rate.

Organization’s
Discount rate  proportionate share of net
1% decrease 4.20% $ 631,635
Current discount rate 5.20% $ 460,042
1% increase 6.20% $ 319,222

Sensitivity of the Organization’s proportionate share of net OPEB liability to<&kanges in the healthcare cost trend
rate—The following table presents the net OPEB liability of the Organizatiosi, calculated using the current healthcare
cost trend rate selected by each OPEB system, as well as what the Orgafijzation’s net OPEB liability would be if it
were calculated using a healthcare cost trend rate that is 1-percentage-point lowgt.or 1-percentage-point higher than
the current rate. g )

Organization’s
preportionate share of net
1% decrease $ 331,176
Current healthcare cost trend rate > $ 460,042
1% increase $ 615,586

OPEB plan fiduciary net posztton—Detalléé infopmation ghout the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position is available in
the separately issued financial reports of 'CERS.

NOTE 9 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The Organization is exposed to varions risks ofiloss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; m}gﬂés to employees; and' natural disasters. In addition to its general liability insurance, the
Organization also carries com}nermal insurance for all other risks of loss such as worker’s compensation and accident
insurance. Settled claims resu&ﬁhg fromfese risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the
past three years.

NOTE 10 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management of the Organization has considered subsequent events through February 28, 2023, the date this report
became available for issuance.

21



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees
Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Georgetown, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities of Georgetown-Scott County
Parks & Recreation, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation’s basic financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated February 28, 2023.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Georgetown-Scott County Parks &
Recreation's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a ba.é;s’for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opm"mms on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Geor: Scott County Parks & Recreation’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectlvenesq &f Georgetown-Scott County Parks
& Recreation’s internal control.

A defi czency in internal control exists when the design or éperatlon /uf/a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned /f}mctlons to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiengy, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility thaﬁ&mﬁenal misstagément of the entlty s financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely" bﬁms Asfgmf cam/def iciency is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe thar mma@nal wegkness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control sas for the'lfmited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all defi @l@ﬁcnes’lpr tternal Bontrol that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified.
Given these limitations, during eur augditwe du&‘not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. We d’i@/ldentlfy ceﬂﬁm deﬁ\t;renmes in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule
of findings and responses 4hist we consider fo be significant deficiencies (2022-1).

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Georgetown-
Scott County Parks & Recreation 's financial statements are free from

_ material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,

noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the

determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an

CRAFT, WANINGER, NOBLE
I 2 COMPANY, PLLC
I i & Tousted Advisers

opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Phone: (859)623-4027 » Fax: (859)623-0443 « www.craftnoble.com



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation’s Response to Findings

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Georgetown-Scott County
Parks & Recreation’s response to the findings identified in our audit and described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation’s response was not subjected to the other
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any
other purpose.

Craft, Waninger, Noble & Company, PLLC
Richmond, Kentucky
February 28, 2023



GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY PARKS & RECREATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

FINDINGS- FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT
2022-1

Criteria;

As discussed in Standards for Internal Control in the Federal Government published by the General Accounting
Office of the United States, internal control is an integral component of an organization’s management that provides
reasonable assurance that an objective of reliable financial reporting is being achieved. Organizations should
implement procedures to ensure this objective is achieved.

Condition:
During the audit procedures performed, instances of this objective not being completely achieved were noted.

Cause:

At present the Organization does not have an individual with the required a?gpertlse for financial accounting and
reporting necessary to successfully apply generally accepted accounting prineiples in regard to recording the entity’s
financial transactions and in drafting the financial statements and related.dissldsures.

Effect:

The Organization did not have effective procedures in place to enspre that all accruals and adjustments that are needed
have been appropriately recorded. Additionally, the Organization’s staff ot contracted personnel did not collectively
possess a full working knowledge of generally accepted accounting pfinciples.

Organization Response and Corrective Action Plan:
Management is aware of the deficiency caused by havirig ro- -céitified pwbhc accountant on staff. Supervision by the

Board of Trustees, and enhanced oversight by the Treasurer., wmam&ah integral part of the Organization’s financial
procedure.

We did not audit the Organization’s rgéponse and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

24



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For The Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues

Intergovernmental transfers
Programrevenues
Membership revenues
Grants and donations
Interest income

Other revenues

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Personnel expenses
Program supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Utilities and telephone
Insurance

Office supplies
Professional fees
Software and support
Marketing and advertising
Travel

Miscellancous expenses
Staff education

Total Current Expenditures
Operating capital outlays
Total Expenditures

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - beginning
Fund balance - ending

Favorable
Original Final (Unfavorable)
Budget Budget Actual Variance

$ 3,312,220 $ 3,312,220 $ 3,219,549 $ (92,671)
449,500 449,500 421,056 (28,444)
590,350 590,350 582,143 (8,207)
5,500 5,500 16,021 10,521

- - 672 672

300 300 25,261 24,961
4,357,870 4,357,870 4,264,702 (93,168)
2,447,850 2447,850 2,274,765 173,085
160,300 160,300 230,064 (69,764)
279,500 279:500 339,415 (59,915)
301,300 30%,300 304,624 (3,324)
95,500 95,500 80,131 15,369
50,500~ 58,500 67,221 (16,721)
21,000 21,000 31,744 (10,744)
32,000 232,000 48,456 (16,456)
25,500 25,500 16,856 8,644
53,600 53,600 50,206 3,394
1,800 1,800 14,340 (12,540)
10,800 10,800 13,597 2,797
3,479,650 3,479,650 3471419 8,231
‘878,220 878,220 540,620 337,600
4,357,870 4,357,870 4,012,039 345,831
- - 252,663 252,663

1,194,548 1,194,548 1,194,548
$ 1,194,548 $ 1,194,548 $ 1447211

See Independent Auditor’s Report.

25



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Forthe Years Ended June 30, 2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017, 2016, and 2015

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.024036% 0.028827% 0.031031% 0.032472% 0.031271% 0.029520% 0.031872% 0.031020%
Proportionate share of the net pension liability $1,532,484 $2.211,208 $2,182,424 $1977641"  $1,830,397 $ 1,453,453 $1,370,347 $1,006,410
Covered employee payroll $ 858,955 $ 613,930 $ 738,534 $ 783723 $ 8043812 $ 761,376 $ 675264 $ 746344
Share of the net pension liability as a percentage

ofits covered employee payroll 178.41% 360.17% 205.51% « -252.66% 227.43% 190.90% 202.94% 134.85%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

total pension liability 57.33% 47.81% 50.458% " 153.34% - 5332% 55.50% 59.97% 66.80%

Notes: Schedule is intended 1o show information for the last 10 fiscal years. Additional yeavsieril be displayed as they become available.
See the following Schedule of Changes in Benefits and Assumptions for asmy. ciiimges durimg the periods shown above.
The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined (measured) @ oﬁ@iprevio'us @cal year.

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
26



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Schedule of Pension Contributions
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017, 2016, 2015, and 2014

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Contractually required employer contribution $181,841 $118,489 $ 142,538 $126,958 =$116,537 $106,212 $ 83,868 $ 95,159 $134,431
Contributions relative to contractually required y . ’

employer contribution $181,841 $ 118,489 $142,538 $126938 - $116,537 $106,212 $ 83,868 $ 95,159 $ 134,431
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - 3 - $ - [ $ - 3 - 3 - $ -
Company's covered employee payroll $858,955 $613,930 $738,534 .« "§782.723 $804.812 $761,376 $675,264 $746,344 $978,390
Employer contributions as a percentage of ) o

covered-employee payroll 21.17% 19.30% 19.30% ~  16.22% 14.48% 13.95% 12.42% 12.75% 13.74%

Notes: Schedule is intended to show information jor the last 10 fiscal years. Add!ﬁona{ yearswill be displayed as they become available.
See the following Schedule of Changes in Benefits and Assurrﬂnnaﬂs for any dmnges during the periods shown above.
Contractually required employer contributions exclude the@omon*af coniributions paid to CERS but allocated to the insurance fund of CERS. The above
contributions only include those contributions allocated, direclly ® m@—('ER,S pension fund.

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
27



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Schedule of Changes in Benefits and Assumptions- Pension
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

County Employee Retirement System

Changes of benefit terms — The following changes were adopted during the 2018 legislative session.

Benefits paid to the spouses of deceased members have been increased from 25% of the member’s final pay
rate to 75% of the member’s average pay. If the member does not have a surviving spouse, benefits paid to
surviving children have been increased from 10% of the member’s final pay to 50% of the average pay for
one child, 65% of the average pay for two children, or 75% of the average pay for three children.

Changes in assumptions — The following changes wete adopted by the Board of Trustees and reflected in the valuation
performed as of June 30, listed below:

2019

Updated the mortality tables from RP-2000 to Pub-2010

The salary increase assumption was increased from an average of 3105% to arange of 3.30% to 10.30%.

The assumed investment rate of return was decreased from' 750% to 6.25%
The assumed rate of inflation was reduced from 3.25% %0 2.30%
The assumed rate of wage inflation decreased by 0.95%

The payroll growth assumption was reduced frem 4.00% tog\.QO%

The mortality table used for active members is REZ@OO Combined Mortality Table projected with Scale BB
to 2013 (multiplied by 50% for males aquO% for:females).

For healthy retired members dnd benefigiaries, the mortality table used is the RP-2000 Combined Mortality
Table projected with Scale BB to 201;esetba¢k\gﬂe year for females). For disabled members the RP-2000
Combined Disabled Mortality ”I‘@Té/projected with Scale BB to 2013 (setback four year for males) is used
for the period after disability’ retirement. There is some margin in the current mortality tables for possible
future improvemefy in mortality. rates. and that margin will be reviewed again when the next experience
investigation is spaducted. ’

Assumed rates of retirement, withdrawal, and disability were updated to more accurately reflect experience.

Method and assumptions used in gglculations of actuarially determined contributions —The following actuarial
methods and assumptions were used to determine contribution effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021:

Actuarial cost method Entry age normal

Amortization method Level of percentage of payroll

Remaining amortization period 30 years

Payroll growth rate 2.00%

Asset valuation method 20% of the difference between the market value of assets and the
expected actuarial value of assets is recognized

Inflation 2.30%

Salary increase 3.30% to 10.30%, varies by service

Investment rate of return 6.25%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

Phase-in provision Board certified rate is phased into the actuarially determined

rate in accordance with HB 362 enacted in 2018

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
28



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2018, and 2017

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Proportion of the net OPEB liability 0.024036% 0.028827% 0.033031% 0.032472% 0.031271% 0.029520%
Proportionate share of the net OPEB liability $ 460,042 $ 695635 $. 9”1 793 $ 521,793 $ 576,507 $ 628655
Covered employee payroll $ 858955 $ 613,930 & 738534 $ 738534 $ 782,723 $ 761,376
Share of the net OPEB liability as a percentage )

ofits covered employee payroll 53.56% 113.31% 70:65% 70.65% 73.65% 82.57%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total

OPEB liability 62.91% 51.67% 50.45% 53.54% 52.39% 55.24%

Notes: Schedule is intended to show information for the last 10ﬁscalyem§e Ae‘d’ﬂmna/ym will be displayed as they become available.
See the following Schedule of Changes in Benefits and Assumptionsr any Meé durmg the periods shown above.
The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined fmeasured) @s of i the previous fiscal year.

See Independent Auditor’s Report.

29



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Schedule of OPEB Contributions
Forthe Years Ended June 30, 2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2018, and 2017

2021 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Contractually required employer contribution $ 49,648 3 29,223 $ 35,154 $ 41,171 3 37,826 $ 36,013
Contributions relative to contractually required

employer contribution 3 49,648 3 29,223 $ . 35154 $ 41,171 3 37,826 $ 36,013
Contribution deficiency (excess) 3 - 3 5 - $ - 3 - $ -
Company's covered employee payroll $ 858,955 3 613,930 $ 138,534 $ 782,723 $ 804,812 $ 761,376
Employer contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll 5.78% 4.76% 4.76% 5.26% 4.70% 4.73%

Notes:

Schedule is intended to show information for the last 18 fiscal vears, Additional years will be displayed as they become available.

See the following Schedule of Changes in Benefits Wﬂssmmtions Jor any changes during the periods shown above.
Contractually required employer contributions eﬁgxiu\de tljzg'gafaan ofgontributions paid to CERS but allocaied to the pension fund of CERS.
The above contributions only include those contribuijiors allocated directly to the CERS insurance fund.

See Independent Auditor’s Report.

30



Georgetown-Scott County Parks & Recreation
Schedule of Changes in Benefits and Assumptions- OPEB

County Employee Retirement System

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Changes of benefit terms — The following changes were adopted during the 2018 legislative session.

- The system shall now pay 100% of the insurance premium for spouses and children of all active members

who die in the line of duty.

Changes in assumptions — The following changes were adopted by the Board of Trustees and reflected in the
valuation performed as of June 30, listed below:

2021

- The single discount rate was decreased from 5.34% to 5.20%

2020

- The single discount rate was decreased from 5.68% to 5.34%

2019

- Updated the mortality tables from RP-2000 to Pub-2010
- The single discount rate was decreased from 5.84% to “5\_,63%9

- The salary increase assumption was increased frem an average.of 3.05% to a range of 3.30% to 10.30%.

- The assumed investment rate of retfgm was decrgased from 7.50% to 6.25%

- The assumed rate of inflation sas reduced from 3‘;;25% to 2.30%
- The assumed rate of wage inﬂaﬁﬂn{d@preased 5;5@0.'95%
- The payroll growth assfimplion was feduced from 4.00% to 2.00%

Method and assumptions usez{ in calculatiops of actuarially determined contributions — The following actuarial
methods and assumptions wereﬁﬁbd ta /d@termme contribution effective for fiscal year ending June 30, 2021:

Actuarial cost method
Amortization method
Remaining amortization period
Asset valuation method

Inflation

Payroll growth rate

Salary increase

Investment rate of return

Healthcare Trend Rates
Pre-65

Post-65

Entry age normal
Level of percentage of payroll
30 years
20% of the difference between the market value of assets and
the expected actuarial value of assets is recognized
2.30%
2.00%
3.30% to 10.30%, varies by service
6.25%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

Initial trend starting at 6.25% at Janvary 1, 2021, gradually decreasing
to an ultimate trend rate of 4.05% over a period of 13 years.

Initial trend starting at 5.50% at January 1, 2021, gradually decreasing
to an ultimate trend rate of 4.05% over a period of 14 years.

See Independent Auditor’s Report.

31



10:21 AM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

03/10/23
Paid Bills Detail Report
As of March 10, 2023
Date Memo ? Account Debit Credit
Amazon
02/28/2023| wwooo - Accounts Payable ! 1,281.35
02/28/2023 2 A-Frame Barricades Qty: 6 |4810 - Supplies 1,201.79
02/28/2023 Portfolio Binders Qty:2 14810 - Supplies 79.56
om\mm\momm. 2000 - Accounts Payable | 53.99
- om\mm\momwwmmzm:mm for Pavilion Fitness Equipment 8100 - Pavilion - Fitness/\Wgt Rm Suppl 53.99
02/28/2023] 2000 - Accounts Payable 76.85
om\mm\momw.x_mm:mx_ Tape & Tabbed Dividers .AN.B - Office Supplies and Equipment wm.mm_
ow\mm\momw_ 2000 - Accounts Payable . 49.84
om\mm\momw. Badge Holders & Clip Boards .Amuo - Office Supplies and Equipment Am.ma_
02/28/2023 _Nooo - Accounts Payable . 492.82
om\wm\momw. 16 Pack Binders .Amwo - Office Supplies and Equipment mp.ow_
02/28/2023 AAA Batteries |4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 10.55
02/28/2023 Printer Toner Cartridges 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 457.28
02/28/2023 _Mooo - Accounts Payable 149.06
om\mm\momw.og 12 3-Ring Binders 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 33.99
om\mm\momu.wn_mmoa_ Hvy Duty Stapler & Correction Tape ..AMNo - Office Supplies and Equipment . 55.92
02/28/2023 | Qty:8 3-Ring Binders .Amwo - Office Supplies and Equipment m 59.15
ow\mm\mowu” 2000 - Accounts Payable ! . 131.43
02/28/2023 Laminating Pauches 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 28.04
om\mm\womw_ Pav./Aquatics Binders and Clipboards ”Amwo - Office mcuu__wW»mn:Q Equipment x_ow.wm.
om\mm\momw. 2000 - Accounts _um<mu_.m . 186.27
ow\mm\momwwoﬁﬁwoo Varsack Drawstring Backpacks ”mamo - Kidzworld Supplies ._mm.mq.
02/28/2023| 2000 - Accounts Payable _ 595.00
02/28/2023 Printer for Ed's Office 14270 - Office Supplies and Equipment mwm.oo_
02/28/2023 12000 - Accounts Payable 91.94
om\mm\momw_mmmmmpm:om Bands for Aerobics O_mmim .momm - Pavilion - Aerobics Supplies 91 .mh..
02/28/2023 o 2000 - Accounts Payable | 18.99
om\mm\momw_v:o:m Case for Bryan .Amuo - Office Supplies and Equipment 18.99
5 om\mm\momw” 2000 - Accounts Payable | 10.99
02/28/2023 Monitor Cable for Kim's Office ”Amﬂo - Office Supplies and Equipment 10.99
02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 19.99

Page 1 of 6



10:21 AM
03/10/23

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Paid Bills Detail Report

As of March 10, 2023

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
om\mm\momw._u:o:m Case for Vicki 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment Aw.wo.
02/28/2023 .mooo - Accounts Payable 77.45
om\mm\momw.oﬁ«._m Fitness Bands .mdoo - Pavilion - Fitness/Wgt Rm Suppl! wu.pm.
Total Amazon _ 3,235.97| 3,235.97
American m:mm:mmmlmémﬁmam Inc.
om\mm\momw” Fooo - Accounts Payable . 664.78
02/28/2023 Pavilion/Parks Copier Usage Fees 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 584.34
i om\wm\momu.ma Davis Copier Usage Fees .wmwo ED - Office Supplies mo.ﬁ.
Total American Business Systems Inc. . . 664.78 664.78
Charter Communications
om\mm\momww Hmooo - Accounts Payable 506.99
02/28/2023| 140 Pavilion Dr. Cable/Internet Usage 8074 - n - Supp., Serv., Repair 486.71
om\mm\momw.ﬁo Pavilion Dr. Admin 4% Cable/Internet Usage 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 20.28
om\mm\momw. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 139.98
om\mm\womw.wﬂ>o Cable/Internet Usage 5060 - SFAC Center Phone 139.98
B om\mm\momum .Nooo - Accounts Payable 263.43
- 02/28/2023 151 Ed Davis Ln./EDLC Cable/Internet Usage waa - ED Internet Service/Cable mmw.gup
02/28/2023 o |2000 - Accounts Payable _ 129.99
02/28/2023:100 Fairgrounds Rd./ Concession Bldg. Cable/Internet 4810 - Supplies 129.99
02/28/2023 ,Sooo - Accounts Payable 139.98
|
02/28/2023 1240 Cincinnati Rd./Outdoor Main. Bldg. Cable/Internet 4600 - Scott County Park 139.98
Total Charter Communications 1,180.37 AE
Columbia Gas of Kentucky
om\mm\momwm _wooo - Accounts Payable 365.63
om\mm\momwm 146 Ed Davis Ln. Gas Usage ”wu: ED - Columbia Gas wmm.mw”
02/28/2023 - 2000 - Accounts Payable | 4,066.29
om\mm\momw. K@ Pavilion Dr. Gas Usage 8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 3,903.63
02/28/2023 140 Pavilion Dr. Admin 4% 8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 162.66

Page 2 of 6



10:21 AM
03/10/23

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation '

Paid Bills Detail Report

As of March 10, 2023

Date Memo _ Account Debit Credit
02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable . 329.89
om\mm\momw. 1240 Cincinnati Rd/ Outdoor Main. Bldg. .Amoo - Scott County Park 329.89

Total Columbia Gas of Kentucky . . 4,761.81 4,761.81
Georgetown Municipal Water |
om\mm\moww. ﬁooo Accounts Payable 35.89
om\mm\momw.moo Jacobs Dr./ SFAC _momo - SFAC Georgetown Water _ wm.mou
| 022872023 12000 - Accounts Payable [ 27.90
| 02/28/2023 162-165 Scroggins Dr./Batting Cage |4510 - Suffoletta Park 27.90
02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable [ 22.72
om\mm\momwu Louie B Nunn Dr./ Field #1 4510 - mcmo_m.:muuqu 22.72
02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 14.72
om\mm\momu_ 162-165 Scroggins Dr./ Fields #2 & #4 .Améo - Suffoletta Park 14.72
02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 14.72
02/28/2023' Louie B Nunn Dr/ Field #3 |4510 - Suffoletta Park K.wmu
02/28/2023 | 2000 - Accounts Payable _ 26.31
- om\mm\womwfmm;mm Scroggins Dr./ Picnic Shelter .h,ﬂo - Suffoletta Park 26.31] N
02/28/2023 _Nooo Accounts Payable . 26.31
om\mm\momw”roc_m B Nunn Dr./ Concession Stand |4510 Suffaletta Park 26.31
02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable | 13.89
om\mm\momw”qummmsom Pit |4510 - Suffoletta Park 13.89
02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable . 14.72
om\mm\momwumov\m_ Spring Park ,Ammo Royal Spring Park 1472 B
om\mm\momww ”mooo - Accounts Payable 14.72
02/28/2023 S Water Street Park .Ammo - Royal Spring Park 14.72
02/28/2023 |2000 - Accounts Payable 111.13
02/28/2023 151 Ed Davis Lane 9313 - ED - Georgetown Water 111.13
om\mm\momw. - 2000 - Accounts Payable 22.72
om\mm\womu.im Ed Davis Lane 4540 - Ed Davis Park 22.72
om\mm\mome 2000 - Accounts Payable 552.97
02/28/2023 1260 Cincinnati Pike (Water Leak) .Amoo - Scott County Park mmm.wﬂ.
02/28/2023, o 12000 - Accounts Payable 26.31
02/28/2023| 1240 Cincinnati Pike n 14600 - Scott County Park 26.31

Page 3 of 6



10:21 AM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

03/10/23
Paid Bills Detail Report
As of March 10, 2023
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
[ 02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable | 14.72
02/28/2023 0 Long Lick Entrance 4600 - Scott County Park 14.72]
om\mm\momw” ..Nooo - Accounts Payable . 181.71
B 02/28/2023 140 Pavilion Dr./ Upstairs & Skate Park |8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 179.91
om\mm\momm. 1% Parks >a35mm:mz<mwmm@m |8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water d.mo.
02/28/2023 .Nooo - Accounts Payable 4,449.66
02/28/2023 140 Pavilion Dr. 8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 4,405.61 .
02/28/2023 1% Parks Administrative 8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 44.05
02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 34.31
02/28/2023 Marshall Park Dr. ] 4570 - Marshall Park 34.31
02/28/2023 B 2000 - Accounts Payable | 27.89
- 02/28/2023 200 Jacobs Dr./ Parks & Rec |4570 - Marshall Park 27.89)
02/28/2023 .mooo - Accounts Payable _ 13.89
- 02/28/2023 | Scott County Park 4600 - Scott County Park ,_w.mm*
Total Georgetown Municipal Water . - 5647.21 5,647.21
Hubbard Construction |
om\mm\womm. wmooo - Accounts Payable 9,180.00
om\mm\momwmogoﬂmﬁm for Cricket Field/ Youth Sports 4600 - moozma_um% 9,180.00
Total Hubbard Construction 9,180.00 9,180.00
Kentucky Utilities Company
02/28/2023 ”mooo - Accounts Payable 281.72
02/28/2023 |Na Louie B Nunn Dr./ Suff Park /4510 - Suffoletta _umﬂxlwi 28172
om\mm\momw. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 1,479.65
om\mm\momeZm Louie B Nunn Dr./ Suff Batting Cages 4810 - Supplies 1,479.65
B 02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable | 44,92
Il 02/28/2023 Na Markham Dr./ Suff Park Hhmio Suffoletta Park 44.92|
om\mm\momw. 2000 - Accounts Payable . 79.67
o om\mm\momw. Na Louie B Nunn Dr. Ball/ Suff Park 4510 - Suffoletta Park 79.67
02/28/2023 ”mooo - Accounts Payable 327.52
om\mm\moww.Zm Louie B Nunn Dr. Ball/ Suff Park .ﬁ.:o - Suffoletta Park 327.52
Total Kentucky Utilities Company . 2,213.48 2,213.48

Page 4 of 6



10:21 AM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

03/10/23
Paid Bills Detail Report
As of March 10, 2023
Date Memo W Account Debit Credit
Nextiva Inc.
02/28/2023 .mooo Accounts Payable 961.07
- 02/28/2023 Pavilion/Parks Office Phones 4240 - Office Phone 661.07
om\mm\momw.mmb,o Office Phones 5060 - SFAC Center Phone Aoo.oo“
02/28/2023 Ed Davis Office Phones 19310 - ED - Telephone 100.00
02/28/2023 Outdoor Maintenance Bldg. Office n:o:mmil 4600 - Scott County Park So.ooi
Total Nextiva Inc. . 961.07| 961.07
Regina Harris
02/28/2023 EDLC Workshop Performance for Black History Month 2000 l%ooo_._am Payable 200.00
om\mm\momw.o_.:m_,.m:m BHM Dance Performance @ Event .waoo ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 200.00
Total Regina Harris . . ! 200.00 200.00
Republic Services Inc. _
W 02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable . \__.\mw.mm
om\mm\momu._ums__o: Trash Removal Services 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 353.22
02/28/2023| SFAC Trash Removal Services 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 261.15
om\mm\momwwocaooﬂ Maintenance Trash Removal Services .moﬁ - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 1,144.88
Total Republic mmZ_owm Inc. . 1,759.25 1,759.25
I
<m1No:i<<:m_mmm . |
02/28/2023 .mooo - Accounts _umEQUW; 937.84
om\mm\momwu Pavilion Administration Cell Phone Fees .A.\.mo - Cell phones mAm.mo_
o 02/28/2023 Outdoor Main. Cell Phone Fees wa.\mo - Cell phones 296.16
02/28/2023 Facility Maintenance Celi Phone Fees 4750 - Cell phones 197.44
om\mm\momw.vms__o: Rec Mgr. Cell Phone Fees 4750 - Cell phones 49.36
om\mm\momw.ma Davis Mgr. Cell Phone Fees 4750 - Cell phones 49.36
omhmbomw.)p:mz% Cell Phone Fees 4750 ' Cell phones wm.ﬂm.
Total Verizon Wireless . . 937.84 937.84

Page 5 of 6



10:21 AM

03110/23 Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Paid Bills Detail Report
As of March 10, 2023
Date Memo Account Debit Credit

Wal-Mart

02/28/2023 2000 - Accounts Payable 229.69

om\mm\momw.i_a_mmm Keyboard, Tape disp., Wall Clock, m*o.( 14270 - Office Supplies and Equipment mo.w._.

02/28/2023 Vacuum, Command Strips, Etc. .oumo - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair :m.oh.

02/28/2023 Supplies for BHM Event 9400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 50.44
Total Wal-Mart 229.69 229.69
TOTALS: 30,971.47 30,971.47

Page 6 of 6



8 jo | abed

uonealddy pue syied A3unon 3osg-umolabliosn

00°0€9 0009 ueaH ssauisng sseben|g |ejoL
00°0€9 * Bunsal 6niq - gLy sBulusalog Bniq wopuey Auedwon pue saliH Bmz.mwom\mm\mo
00°0£9 _ 2ajgeded sjuncody - 000Z £202/82/20
_ . | YyjjeeH ssauisng sseiban|g
00°26€'G1 00'26€'G) 077 sienpold piayijeq sseiban|g (ejoL
00°006'G texded - Aunod - 050¢ sp|al4 Joy Xy |leg |exded Aunod £202/32/20
00°006'G fended - AuD - o¥0¢ spjal4 Joy Xy |leg [eyded AID €202/82/20
000081} s|qeded sjunosay - 000Z £202/82/20
00°0¥Z sslddng - ol se24 Buiddiys 1£202/82/20
00°262 salddng - oi8y Hed Jfeyslepy 1o} ded s0us MOJIBA JO ') 0SZ £202/82/20
00°0£6 sa|iddng - 018¥ ed [[eysiep 104 juied pleld jo sesed 51 A1 £202/82/20
00012 salddng - oLgp PY 8st o} Juled piatd Jo sese)d v A0 £202/82/20
00°26G'S ajqeded sjuncady - 0002 £202/82/20
_ 1 0711 s¥19npoud playijeg sseabanig
L€12C9 ” LE'1e9 _ 271 Anoag sajeg |ejo)
1€'129 saiddng - 0l8p 'Bpig "ute|y Siied @ seousg wiely AUYUOW £202/10/0
1€°129 s|qeAed Sjunoody - 000Z. £202/10/€0
_ _ 571 Aunoag sajeq
0¥ 0048 $5017) pay ueoLBLIY [BJ0 ]
00'¥8 seyddng sonenby - uoljined - 608 sasinog BuluiesT papuaig pienbay Z:A0 £202/92/20
00'#8 algeded sjuncady - 0002 £202/82/20
. $S049) Py UBILIBWY
16992 15992 271 'eneg | B0l
15992 Bunexely “luud '‘Buisienpy - 0OEY UolliABd JO SPY J9JESY L U23IDS BINOI UDIBIN €20Z/LO/EO |
16992 8|geded sjunoody - 000 '€202/10/€0
271 “ened |
npauo I BN | junoaoy i owsap ajeq
€202 ‘0Z YoJelp jo sy
1e)a( sjjig predu
l1e3aq siiig predun i

AV Lv-LL




g jo Z abey

0Z'viv 0C'viy Bunuug umoyebioss [elo

0T ¥iy Juswdinb3 pue sayddng 800 - 0220 - sedojenu3 uoloR|i0D 0052 A1 £202/10/€0

0z ¥Ly _ s|qefed sjunoodY - 000z €£202/1L0/€0
. . Bunuig umolabioan
£2°0L1 TN.o: ‘ou| ‘Auedwio? Jolead|g O-Q |BI0L

L20LL sedsy “A19g “ddng - UoIIAE] - 1208 UoIEOLGN/WeXT JOJEAR|T YOIBW £20Z/L0/E0

LLOL . ajqeAed sJunoodY - 000Z £202/10/0
| ‘ou| ‘Auedwo9 Jojeasi 9-a
000S.'.L  00°08.°Z _ DT1d "0 B 8IqON “ebuiuep ‘yei) fejoL

000522 592 |eU0ISS2Jold - 08ZY | $PI00Y [BIOUBLIL JO IPNY PUT JESA ZZ0Z|£202/82/20

00054'L alqefed sjunoody - 000Z £202/82/20
_ 277d "D B 9IqoN ‘JeBujuemm Yeid
€0€6LL  €0EBL'L "2u| Bjesa|oyM J2dooD) [ejoL

#8852 © iedey “wieg “ddng - Uolied - $208 saded 101101 9 ‘sigmo] Jaded ‘deos pueH £20z/10/£0

82 Lyl ieday “Aeg “ddng - uoiined - 1208 g1 8oBUNg B BUIID J0S J0Ienbuod o1g £207/10/€0

Z190r _ o|qeked SJunoodYy - 000Z €202/10/£0

L sedey “Aag “ddng - uoliARd - $208 deog pueH g seseaibag ‘Bull) Jos “Josanbuod oig £202/22/20

BLGE Ireday “n19g “ddns - uolined - 7208 ~ sbeg obeques g Jeded 10101 ‘S|emMOL d £202/82/20

16°982 sjqehed S)UN0OdY - 0002 £202/82/20
| o *3u] 3|ES3JOYA Jodoon

|

868 58'c68 "2u] “‘Yyinog-pi Bejuusig rejoL

00'59 seyddng soenby - uolined - 4608 o Buiddiys £202/82/20

00852 sayddng soienby - uoljined - ¥608 1004 10} S)eU0QIEIG WNIPOS £Z0Z/82/20

58045 sayddng sonenby - uolined - 608 - 100d 10} PIOY SUOIUI0IPAH £20Z/82/20

58'c68 _ ajgeed sUNodY - 000Z £202/82/20
T . ‘ouj ‘ysnog-pIn Bejuusig

upaid ugeq junoooy | owoapy ajeq

£20Z ‘0Z Ys4e jo sy
[teyaq s|iig predun

uoI}E3109Yy puk syled AJuno) 109g-umolabiosn

€C/L1/80
WV L+ L)




g jo ¢ abed

00021 sa|ddng - 018¥ S301AIBS 18110 8|qBLOd Md BuISS0ID JealD £202/82/20
B 00's8 ~ sayddng - oLgy| $901MI J8]I0 8|geHOd Yed 0D WOOS £202/82/20
N 100°00€ sayddng - 018 $801M8S 19110 8|qeNod Yied Bunjooig: €202/82/20 |
00'658 alqeed sJunoooy - 000Z. €202/82/20
s8I0 8|genod Ajonjuay
¥5'86¢ .vm.wmw umojls) Jo Iojop Honjuay |e1ol
¥2°0€ SHed puUB S0UBUIUIRK S|DIYSA - 099F S931] SAOWISY O} MESUIRYD) JO} 8SB3IO) /|0 lmmvm\le\No
vZ'0¢ _ siqeAed $)unovZY - 000T £202/82/20
$0'02Z SWEd PUE 8DUBUSIUIEY BOIYSA - 099 110G sunuadiag g JoleIB)Y Zz# NUN €202/82/Z0
0022 _ s|qeAed $Junodoy - 0007 £202/82/20
?w.vm SWed pue SoUBUSJUIBIY SOIYBA - 099 1918163 JOJOW Jamolg 0Z# NN €202/82/20
v8'vE s|qeAed SUN0YDY - 000Z |€202/82/20
zvel | SHEd PUE S0UBUSIUIRI SIOIUDA - 099 YOUMS ainssald 10 0Z# HuN @N\wm\mo
Zrel alqeked SJUNoodY - 000Z |ezoz/szrzo
UMO]E) JO I0JON >xu=u:mv_
2L ov zrov . somD Jo anBea Ayonjusy [el0L
zLop s394 |BUOISSS0)d - 08Z uigo L usteH 1o} soueInsu| puog ABION £202/82/20
zL0p _ alqeed SunNoody - 000Z £202/82/20
- T san1o Jo anbea Ayonjusy
00'¢eL .oo.NN— o uono8}0Id 3l S{OJJU0D UOSUYO |BJO ]
00'2Z1 sallddns - 018 “ule}y 100pINQ uonoadsu] Jaysinbunx3 8114 £202/82/20
00'zz! s|qeABd SJUNODOY - 0OOZ £202/82/20
. uondIalold all4 sjodjuo) uosuyor
05 L¥l 0S¥} 009 AepIIOH (€101
0S¥l dinbz:gselddng ‘Jusa3 “Boid-a3 - 00v6 uny 663 9103 Jo4 5663 onseld palid 0001 wmmow:o\mo
05'1vl sjqehed s1UN020Y - 000Z £202/10/€0
. 009 AepiloH
upain ugsq Wnoooy owis sieq ]
€202 ‘0T Yoie jo sy
jlejaq s||ig predun i

uonealddy pue syied AJunos 30osg-umolabioan

WV Lv:L)




8 Jo v abed

16Tt siqeAed SJunoady - 0007 £202/82/20
15598 1N A%OMuay| Dv4S - 0208 anenby ‘py Lodiy 002 £202/82/20
15°59¢ siqeAed S1uNoody - 0O0Z £202/82/20
6769 Med [[BYSIEN - 025 Z# Pield Py Podiny BN £202/82/20
659 | sigqehed s)unovdy - 000T : £202/82/20
10°201 B I[BYSIEW - 05F 2u0Q "py Hodily 102 £202/82/20
10°20} ajqeAeq SjunoodY - 000Z. €202/92/20
| 0029 Wed I[BUSIel - 025 £# PIeld Py Nodily YN £202/82/20
0029 2lqeAed SJUN0YdY - 000Z £202/82/20
L7952 ed I[BYSIE - 05 PUEIS UO0ISSBOUOD “PY WO |L0Z £20Z/82/20
17'952 ajqeAeq SJUN0dY - 000Z £202/82/20 |
o ze'ey sdied ffBYsIeN - 04G¥. S Pleld Py Wodiy 107 $202/92/20 |
zeey ajqeked sjunoody - 000z £202/82/20
88 ed IleYSIBW - 0/G v# PIald /Py yodily 102 £202/82/20 |
58'v8 alqeAed slunoody - 00T £202/82/20
15501 MIEd PEOY PIOJXQ - 0EQY MIed PIOXO/1Q PIOXO G961 £202/8Z/20
15701 _ s|qehed sunoady - 0007 £202/82/20
£0'8zy saninn Axomuay - uolined - 8908 %¥ UIPY "JQ UOIIABY O} £202/82/20
£5°222°01 N A¥onjusy - uoliined - 8908 10 UOHIARY Ov | €202/82/20
9500201 a|qeAed Sunoody - 00T £202/82/20
8Lt Med eyelouns - 016y 1id 90YSaSIOH /IQ WEYNEW 2T £202/8Z/Z0
LY _ a1qeAeq SlunoodY - 000Z €202/82/20
005z} 00'6ZL
005zl Jleday "aleg “ddng - uoljired - ¥208 sopo) buipling Ag uopoadsul JojeAs|3 €202/10/80
00°5Z} _ algeked $junoody - 000Z _ €£202/10/£0
00'558 00°658
00'0EL seqddng -oLgy se0BS 19101 8|qBHOd HiEd UOlIAed £202/82/20
0058 sayddng - 018¢ ~ se0IAI9S 131101 BIqBHO Med PIOXO £202/82/20
00°68 seddns - 01.8% $801MIaS 1|10 9|qBUOd YIBd SWOPIED £20Z/8Z/20
npai ugeQ JUno2oY | owsly aleg

Auedwo) sanijn AHonjuay

1a1nseai] 9jels Ayonjusy |ejol

Jamseal] ajels Ajonjuay

sjalio] a|qeHod Aomua jejoL

€202 ‘0Z yddep jo sy

[le3aq siiig predun

uonealosay pue syied Ajuno) 1309g-umolahioan

€C/LUIE0
WY Lr:LL




8 Jo g abeg

25°g6¢ zg°g6¢
01T sayddng - 018y SWOOHY “id IlYSIEIN 10} K Jeday jeoned £202/8Z/20
z8°TS Sed pue soueuaulely Juswdinb3 - 069y SUIYOBIN J0O|4 "ARd 10} SB0RIG B SIPBUM £Z0Z/8Z/Z0
lz6'2¢ Jedey “Aieg ‘seyddns - a3 - 0286 wie)y D703 0} SHOOH B POY [BMOQ £202/8Z/20
ogorz saiddng - 018% $HNYD Ay'p 8S0H “10ssaUWOD Y “|BD 8'£202/82/20
ETRT Jeday “neg “ddng - UoliAed - 7208 saing WBI 218D PIYD volned £202/82/20
25°96¢€ _  elgeAed $junoody - 000Z £202/82120
9768 v9°Ze8
v9°Ze8 sanddng - olgy sied Bunooig ® swoolyleg Jedey £202/10/50
¥9°Ze8 alqefed s)unoooy - 000z £202/1L0/€0
€9002'Z  £9°002°Z
0Z'226 seaiay/sanddng [00d OVAS - 0¥ LS Buiddiug/saqny snasay 0F 21 A0 £202/82/20
YELLY sa1|ddng plomzpiy - 06¥9 Buiddiyg/syse 19y00d el oA €202/82/20
lboogs sa|ddng sonenby - uoINEd - $608 Buiddiys/s)se 19300d UBuIAINPY §8:A1D £202/82/20
€002 SIqeAed $}unoooy - 000Z €202/82/20
08'688'ZL  08'588'Z} o
£7°08L ed Buipue Jaso - 019 BulpuE 4850 Hfe2ID WIOYIT BN £202/82/20
crosl ajgehed sunodoy - 000z o £202/82/20
82°952 salnn Aomusy - a3 - Z1€6. U7 sied p3 LS4 €202/82/20
8z°952 ajoeded SUN0OKdY - 0O0Z £202/82/20
0L¥iZ MEd SINEQ P - 0bSY ed SINBQ P3 /oAy SISQWEYD EN £20Z/8Z/20
022 siqeed SJunoddy - 0002 £202/82/20
12501 ed AuUnod 309 - 0ogY | PlaYIES "PY NEUUIDUID 0801 £20Z/82/20
12°G9) siqeAed SIUN022Y - 000Z| £202/82/20
S9'v sayddng - 018Y| 81eD 199005 PY 8IS 665 £202/8Z/Z0
S9°vy aiqeAed sNodY - 0007 £202/82/20
L6zl Ed IIBUSIEW - 0LGY L PI81d 10 Yied I[EYSIEW 006 £Z02/82/20
upaid ugag Juno2y owap aleq

DU SIBJUSY) BLUOH S,89M07 |10,

JU| SI8)JUB7) SWOH S,9M07]

Jaquinid AM [ejoL

Jaquinid AM

soljenby Jaseny (€101

sanenby Jajary

Auedwog sain Hponjusy [ejol

€202 ‘0T Yoiep jo sy
[rejeq sjiig predun

uonealsdy pue syied Ajuno) 1303g-umolabioan

€CILLiE0
WY L¥iLL




8 jo g abey

|

00928 3lqefed sjunosoy - 0002 £202/10/£0

G1'658'C lieday “a1eg 'ddng - uoliaed - 208 Jv4S ® soueUsjulBN AN 00 BINSIaT [BNUUY $Z0Z/82/20
GL'658'E 3|qeded Sjunoo2y - 0002 £202/82/Z0
0r'056'L  |0V0S6'L ) ﬁ

'66°1€ IO PuE [3n4 - 08/¥ len justudinb3 ulel ANlioe 4! £z0z/8z/20

St ¥ov IO pue |and - 08LY [3n4 2J2YDA ute b___omu__mmomam\mo

¥8'¥8 IO pue [and - 08.b [an4 Juswdinb3 m{mn_ummom\wm\wo

71'69¢"1 IO pue jand - 08.¥, fend ajoIyap SXed|€202/82/20
0v'056'} slqefed sunooay - 0002 £202/82/20
Z6766'C  26'266'2

26'266'C sayddng sonenby - uollired - ¥608 S|@aUM /M sliey) Juswiase(day psens z £202/10/€0
26'766'C 8jqefed sjunosay - 0002 £202/10/€0
0000 100°00€ o

00°00€ swdinbg pue selddng saw0 - 0221 aulyoeyy dweis 104 abejsod aseydind €z02/82/20
00°00¢ alqeABd SIUNOYDY - 000Z £202/82/20
88°0P¥ 88°0bY

€602 sbied pue soueusjuley yuaudinbl - 0goY SIBMON UIn 0J37 40} SIB)I4 £202/82/20
#£'60Z _ a|qeked $junoasy - 000Z. £202/82/20

106°151 SHed pue souruajuiB Juswdinbl - oY 81990 UYOr 0LSY '3 Xy Jaxung 10) sielild £202/82/20

_vm.mm IO Pue [9n4 - 084 2198Q uyor QLEY 9 SeNRY Javung 104 10 €202/82/20
vg'seT ajqeded sunoooy - 000Z| £202/82/20

upaId Jqeq junossy A owap ajeqQ

Aiddng oid wimg

S9JB)S WIBYInos |ejoL

S8JE}S UIaYyInosg

uone10dion soluoaI0ey [BI0 L

uonesodion soiuoaI99y

120y aAIeseY-samog Aauyd (2101

199y aAlasay-samog Aaulid

JojoRl )| SpESIA [€I0L

Jojoel] apeay

€202 ‘0T yoiep jo sy
lie3eq sii'g predun

uoneald9y pue syied AJunog 1309g-umolebioan

€e/Liieo
WY L1




g Jo L abey

PP 0o8L'L ¥¥'0€0'C
00°0€ $82 [BUOISSOJOI - 08ZF $y08UQ punoibyoeg NYO £202/82/20
00005 dinb3gsaliddng ‘uenz “Boid-a3 - 00OV6| di L puejsuse) pUOM JOIUSS £202/82/20
h'5O $noaue|easIp - 0989 Bunesyy A1eno pleld Bunds Joj pood £202/82/20
100°09€ so|ddng puomzpiy - 06v9 ysodaq du) piel4 pecijiey sseiban|g PUOMEZPIY £202/82/20
100052 saiddng puomzpIy - 06+9 ysodeq du | pjal4 00Z JEUUUID PUOMEZPIY £20Z/8Z/20
00°5L soljddng puOMZPIY| - 06+9 [ejuay 13)18US du plotd pUOMZIY €20Z/8Z/20
00'5zE uoieonp3 Buinuiuoy - 09EY aney| Joj 8SIN07 JOYNASU| PIY 1S14/4dD £202/82/20
- 00'szy Bunesiew “jund ‘Buisiieapy - 0oy PY Jepusied N [enuuy £z0z/82/20
Pr08L ) alqeAed s)unoody - 000Z SHOS |1 0 SHOdS Woi4 punyay Hsodeq PUOMZIN 404 £20Z/82/20
000vL'L 000K 1
0006} saddng sonenby - uolined - p08 6£999# HIad Uondadsu) |00d Buma/Buluims £202/10/50
00061 ajqeded sjunoody - 000z £202/10/€0
00061 | sieojweyoysaliddng [00d OV4S - O¥LS 0888.# IUWIad UoRdSU} |00d 2INsIe OVAS €202/L0/E0
0006} | alqeAed SjunoodY - 000Z. - £202/10/50
| 00061 sleolway)/sallddng 1004 DV4S - 0¥LS 6.89.# 1lsad Uonoadsu) apIIS J1eM DVHS £202/L0/E0
00061 alqeAed S)UNoodY - 000Z €202/10/€0
moo.o? slevlway/salddng jood OV4S - OvLG 11884 1wiad uooadsu) 1eny Aze Ov4S €202/10/50
00061 | m ajqeAeg S)UN0dY - 000Z. €202/10/€0
|00°061 seowayy/selddns |00d QV4S - 071G 8288.# Jwied Uoioadsuj ped Aeidg OV4S €£202/L0/€0
T elqeAed $)uneody - 000Z £202/10/€0
l00°061 sal|ddng soenby - uolined - 608 100d Butnig/Buiuuwimg | 9o Jwisd uonoedsul|£20Z/10/50
00061 _ sigqeked sunoooy - 0002 €202/10/50
51'589'r  G1'589'% | |
00°0¢ sa|ddng sanenby - uoljined - ¥608. Buiddiys £z0z/10/€0
100962 soyddng sonenby - uoline - vmomm S auoyD PNbIi-0 4o SHUN 002 €202/L0/S0
npaio ugeq unod0y owep ajeq

"W'N Yueg Je3eNuM felo L

"W'N “jueg Jaxelyp

Oogam eloL

02a3m

Alddng o1d wimg |ejo

€202 ‘0T ydie jo sy
Ile3aq siig predun

uoijeald9y pue syied Alunos 13095-umolabhiosn

€2/LLIE0
NV Ly:LL




8 jo g abed

1£°9%2'09 f 1£'967'09 ‘§IvV.IOoL
0G'89¢ “om.wmm 92IAI19G |BOUJO8|] DU} JsBuno |B1O .
*Om.wwm seday “aleg “ddng - uoljiaed - .vmow. 'swy prenbay/spiy U] siosuag Aouednaog 30 ro_“m__muw:_ £20¢/8¢/20 ]
05'89¢ sjgeded sunoody OOON. .mNON\mN\NO
- . 201A19G [E21393|] *ouj JoBunoy
0002t 000.2') X3 M feloL
00°0.L Bunasyey “umud ‘Buisienpy - 0Ly uoljined Joj spy ubledwe) sieap MaN AL £202/82/20
00°0LL _ 2|qefed sjunoody - OOON. .MNON\wN\NO
007008 Bunasirely “juud ‘Buisigenpy - Oom.v. ge4/uoljired 0} spy ubledwe) sieap moN L €202/82/¢0
00°00S a|gqeded S)unoIdy - 000 .MNON\wN\NO
X3 M
NpaID ugeQ UN029y | owaly ajeq
€202 ‘02 Y24ep jo sy
1eyaqg s|jg predu
lleyaq siiig predun s

uofjealday pue syled A3Unos 30sg-umo}abioar)

WY L¥:LL




February 2023 Program Report
For March 20, 2023 GSC Parks & Recreation Board Meeting
Ednal Maynard

Pavilion Operations

Pavilion Program Attendance: 3,494

Pavilion Annual Membership: 4,870

Pavilion Daily Passes: 7,046

Fiscal Year To Date Attendance: 88,619

Total Pavilion Attendance Including Programs, Passes, Non-Participants, and Rentals: 17,754
Pavilion Operations Income: $66,597.26

Pavilion Expenses: $42,055.72

Pavilion Recovery Rate: 158%

Ed Davis Learning Center

EDLC Attendance Including Daily Attendance, Programs, Community Services, and Rentals: 696

Daily Attendance: 172
Meetings: 28
Rentals: 248
Repasts: 121
Programs

Black History Month Children’s Program: 41
Moving Forward: 62
Tutoring: 24



92'£65'99% 9L'SYE08S TL'S66'SE$ 99°€9£T6$ TT°081°80T$ anuanay elo)
00'8TS sjuaAg |edads

(00'6969) spunyay weiSoid

00°STS 00°0Z$ 00'T6S (00°08$) 00°£8$ snoaue||32SIN
00'TT9'TS 08'TT¥'SS 05'96€'cS SEV0S'ES 00'885°C$ sweJgoid puel
08'8%S'CS 00°TSV'ES 00°082$ 0S'Z6TTS 05°L68'TS sweiS0lg WNISeuwAD
(00°0¥2S) ST'1E0TS wesSo.q ssaadx3 ung

00°0S6°C$ 88'6€C°TS 00'T8C'TS SLYT6TS 00'959°C$ sjejuay Aupoeq
(00°€88$) uinyay 9s4 usodag

68'780'7Z$ 0SVETLTS LT'90V'0TS 05'£96'8T$ T/'SEL'ITS ssed Ajie
00°09% 00'TZ0'TS 00'T8STS SP're0’cs SUOISS3IU0D

00°05$ 00°7Z$ 00'9¢€$ 0S'veS a4 plIiyd
00'$€6'TT$ 00'625TZ$ SL069'01S sweiSoud dwe)

05'9ZT'vS 05°995°0T$ 00°89T°€$ 00029'Y$ ST'TS0'vS sweS014 d1enby
LO'€SL'8TS 86'99€2TS ¥'0952TS 90°EVYTES 98'700'vES ssed |enuuy
00°ZET'TS 00'6S€'TS 0L°8LT'TS STLEYS 0S'2TL'TS ssed YIUOW 9
00'8Z£T$ OT'6T0'TS 06'Z10'TS 00'655°TS 09°0€SCS ssed USIA 07
€20t zz0z 1202 0202 6102 ANUDAIY

asuadxy / anuaAay suoneradQ uoljiaed A3

Axenaqay 10j y1odoy i&&ﬁ%



TLSS0TYS 06'%95°L8S 66'80€'TLS LS'S68'C6S L9°TS6'V8S sasuadx] |ejol
€9°€08°LS 9¥'€56°0TS 0S'T08°STS L8°6T9'9TS ST 06V VTS S9N
uawdinb3j
0V’ £68°LS 8T'S8T'€CS 70°€00STS 89 TZV'TES [ANAAATA /s91ddns
69'¥SE9ZS 85 V8T VS LY ¥0S0PS [AR 2T A28 0€'066°€rS sale|es
89 TVCS 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SNOSUE[IISIN
€20 (44114 T20¢ 0202 6102 SISuU9o QNW



Attendance Type 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
;O Visi_t Pass - 338 341 -I4O 19—4 - 57_7
20 Visit Walker Pass 446 316
6 Month Pass 605 377 192 457 240
Annual Pass 5097 3607 1431 2610 4870
Complimentary Pass 33 3 33 31 55
Coupon Pass
Daily Pass 2664 2001 2795 4448 7046
Observer Attendance 852 845 152 659 817
Off-Site Program Attendance 29
Program Attendance 3735 4047 1283 2758 3494
Rental / Meeting Attendance 691 533 443 1030 855

14490 12070 6469 12187 17754



5 2018 - to Date Fiscal Year

pafsdrecrention  Attendance Comparison

AttendanceType 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Daily Pass 34959 20418 26341 42156 29600
Complimentary Pass 564 338 249 294 251
20 Visit Pass 3145 2218 2414 2450 1985
6 Month Pass 5558 3213 2320 4018 1660
20 Visit Walker Pass 2880 1973 191 208

Rental / Meeting Attendance 5533 5706 2401 6690 5727
Annual Pass 46454 30733 19202 25103 26750
Program Attendance 42868 29062 19961 25271 18829

Coupon Pass
Off-Site Program Attendance 231 10

Observer Attendance 7763 5031 1995 4094 3817

149955 98702 75074 110284 88619



679’88 PSLLT  S6E6T  SPS6 T6V6 Lvs8 86T0T 6266 09L€ lleroy,

I

LTLS _. . _. Ss§  0S9T  (IL 6 bv. SOy €9E 6T aouepuany SuNSB / [BIuUaY
6788T vevE 667 9781  9E¥T  8OVZ 969 2607  8¥6 aouepusny wesgold
L18€ _ _ _ L18  %0S ¢6T ITeS 09y 09L v 06 30UBpUSNY JBAIBSA0
00967 9¥0L  6¥S8 6526  9€9¢  C0ZC  LEET  SO9T 996 ssed Ajleg
152 m | ! _m s v oc 6 & e, 6 s ssedheuawdwo)
0S£97 0/8y  Sv6y  C80E  I9Z  Tvvz  LISE  9S8E  STHT ssed |enuuy
0991 b | SR __o_uN. 186 96T _._oﬂ ._.m:1 99T _.mmm. heor. 'l  SSBd UOW 9.
S86T LLE €€ €be 08T  9ST Sz €Lz 8ET ssed HSIA 0T
aouepusy

jJoj|ewol ung Aepy ady Jeiy qo4 uef b 1-T¢] AON 10 dag Sny Ing Aio3a1e) asuepuany

RN IO | e

uoypasdaspsyiod

1
e




LT
016

9
6vct
C¢L9E
[47
L¥0T
ST
ve
1144
6101

8¢S
ZItT
9¢
€957

9¢
869
SLE
65¢
8€LT
0LT
€T6T
61
6e€

€10l

ung

Aep

ady

Je

81

vic
59
0Z

091

LS

ST¢

L9
98T

Ste

9€

011

€6

47

¥8S

¥8c

13

994

011

LLS
[44
ot

1317
9€e¢

[47
861

01€

[44"
901
1%

ves

SL2
[
6¢

uer

58

59

€65

98

LT

[44"

144
[44"

TLT

88

Tt
101

(44"

€C

733

10T

[472"
T09

a1

Le
ol

S8
9ET

CET

1L
v
13
vy
[4%
62¢

&r

AON

S¢t

29

6L

6€9

SET

144

LC

10T

69
144"

ect

143
SOv

L0¢

14

PO

99T

S0¢
£09

[4N"

€¢
€L

00T
68
Vi
8T

98
8L
6¢
0gs
[4s]
€9¢

99

dag

67T
8P
€
86T Z01
€1
44 6
€S £9
06 187
L9T 06
68T SHT
6S of
LS
43 Yird
g6 8%
Ly 187
957 122
L8
L

Sny nf

edox

$310043Y JII1BAN

3sIN0) I'S'M

100Y3s 13|y L

SUOSS WIMS

weayl wims syseysiadng
DNOYLS

21SSE|) SI|BIUSIDA|IS
‘v'an'd's

|eloL 3duepually wesSoid
saje|id

lleg apdid

Sujures] |euossad

SMV |elleiy

Supueq sun

35JN0) J01dNAIsUf piendan
au0Zzpiy

PHHOMZPI
A1) [joy deley

uonius

wAD 13 [00YIS WOH
$Saull{ dueqg

$2135euwAD pue asueq
siaxyeaus Jan|is eSo Jieyd
S19)eaus JaA|IS NI olpie)
dn 1 wing dwe) j00g
equnz enby

Sui88or enby

weJtSo.id

LW LN = WD

uoypaldargsyind




T0S'ST S9vE 868Z 008t L8ET €LET 859¢ €502 £98 ‘jejol

18¢ 16 174 TE 13 1) 1 Sy 8¢ equinz
|el0l  ung Aewy Jdy Je qs4 uef 28q AON PO dasg 3ny inr wesSoad



09y pue syled ‘09 N09g-umoiebiosn
AluQ sdiysisquisiy] @AY sSniels Jaquiapy] aAoY snielg diysiaquisiy

G170 SSYIUCK 2T YIN0A [BRPIADUT O1d - UBI|IABY -S58d |ENUYY |EUOIIOWOlG
95T ISYIUON 2T 22U PISIY PIISISSY DJd - UOHIABG - S584 |ENULY |BUDII0WOIG
95510 SSYIUOL 2T {8T-£T) YInoA - uoi|iaed - ssed |enuuy S
2,610 (SYIUOW 9 (BT-ET) YINOA - 5584 Luo o W
B45T'0 SYIUO|Y 92|dnc) - Ssed Yol §
%L 8E°0 ISYIUDW ZT J3quialy [Ny - 14 u samwliaaps W
9LBE°0 SSYIUOW 5 Ajlwe4 - ssed yiuo o W
36D :SYIUOp 8 2]dN0J 10|URS - SSed yIuol g W
%,89°0 5YJUO gT 2|dno] - Ssed enuuy 23do)dwg ‘
%89'0 :SYIOLW 8 (65-6T) INPY - ssed oW o W
o@D SSYIUO Y 2T Hlued - ssed [enuuyaado|dieg T
S, T6'D SSUILOL 9 {+09}101as - 584 Yo o "W
LT T SSYIUO W 2T 91dA0T 10INaS - uol|Ireg - 55 jenuuy Y
SL0G'T s5YIUOL 2T 3|dnog - uoyjIaed - 5B [enuuy Wl
2,09°T :SYWOl ZL{65-61} HMPY - uoIjaey - s5ed jenuuy G
2406°T SYIUOL ZT 2(dN0J 101UaS 044 - L0 |1 - S5B |ENUUY [EUCIICLUOL] ‘
986" :SYIUO ZT(65-6T) HNPY - ssed jenuuwyaakojdug T
BL,0Z'Z *SYILOR ZT (+03) JOIUDS - UDl|IARd - s5e4 [enuuy G
YLEH T SSYIUOWZT YNPY |ENPIAIPUL Cid- UDIjlARY - SSE4[BNULY [BUOIOLWLOL ‘
U, 09°F sSYIL0 L ZTIOLIS [ENPIAIPUL 0.d - UOHIARY -S584 [enuuy jeuoowold Wi
0T -SYIUO N 7T 2|dn0) 0Ud -LO|[IABY - 5584 [BNUUY [2Uojowdd ‘
YaT6'9 SSYIUDN 2T HIR - UOIjIARY - SSB4 [ENULY ‘
SLERTT ISYUOW ZT 13GUWIp |2nuuy - 3aPpy mauay Wl
BL£Q°CT ISYIUOW ZT Ajlied 014 -UO![IARd - S5 |BNUUY {EUOIOWDI] ‘
SL80°D SSLOI TT eRPIsIpUl [R2043UI-AUnod-A31) - diysia quap 21e10dio) jE3 0 ul-AJuncD- A0 %66 TR SSUUOW 2T {BT-ET) YIn0A - Jouiy paiuedwolneun ‘

sdiysiaquialy Jo # |Bjo)
odA] diysiequia|y

Wd £59:€0 €202/gL/e0
sydeus) - soydesbowaq diysiaquap



'09Y pue Syied "0 1028-umolablosn
Aluo sdiysiaquisy] aAnoY :sniels Jaquispy| aAnoY snyels diysiaquisiy

3980°0 *SYIUOW ZT {AT-ET) YN0, - UOI[IABd - SSEY |RNUUY
2,90°0 :SYIUOLW § (BT-ET) YINOA - 5584 YIUOW §
980" 1SYIUOW FT YINOA |ENPIAIPUT O1d - UOIjIARH - 5584 |ENULY |BUOCWOld W
%397'0 1543U0l| 92|dno) - ssed yjuol g W
%0 0 *SYIUOW ZT JgUBjy |BRUUY - 1 U SAIPTIAA)S
995£°0 54U § (65-6T}3|NPY - 5584 yIuol g W
3500 SSYIUO Y ZT 20UIDISIY PIISISSY Old - UDI|IARY - S584 [enuuy jeuogowwiold
Yolb0 SSYIUOW § (+09)J01UaS - 5584 YIuol 9
24,550 PSYIUOL 9 2|dnoD 101uas - ssed Yiuop o Wi
%040 +SYIL 0l 2T 3jdn0] - 5584 |ERULY sadojdw] ‘
95840 “BYIUOR g A|liled - SSBY YIUoW Y
YT8"0 5YWOW ZT {65-6T) NP - usijiaegd - ssed jenuuy W
ST 0T SSYIUOW ZT {55-5T) NPy - s5ed [enuuy3adojdws W
SLET'T S5UIUO 2T {+00) I0IUAG - UDl|IaRd - S524 |Bnuuy "W
86/ T'T SYUCK ZT 2{dn0) J0IUBS - UOI|INBG - 558 [enuuy "
94,52 T SSYINOW ZT YNPY [BNBIAIPUL Old- UGH|IARd - S5Bd [BNuuy [2uciowold W
Bel 5T ISYIUOW ZT0IUS |ENPIAIRUL D1d - UDHIARY - S5B4 [RNUNY |BUDIIOWS.H
Sib0°T (YN0l 2T 3]dN0D - uoijiAed - 5584 |2nuuy
55,76 SSYIUOHW ZT 2|dN0J JOIIS D14 - UOI|IARY - 5584 [enuuy [euonowold
BTT'T SSUILOW ZT &)iled - S5Bd [enuuy aako|dwy W
3 ZT't :5YIUOW 2T 2]dN0D 014 -udj|IAed - SSBd [enuuy [Ruoijowold
2T0°9 ISYIU0} 2T JaqIUaLY [eRuly - APy mauay W
BLOT ST ISYIUOW ZT Ajiwed - usl|iaed - 5584 [enuuy W
B, BETT SYIUOL ZT (BT-ET} yIno4 - jous pauedwoddeun G
ST FSUAUOW TT [BNPIAIPUT [e30JaJuT-A3unod-A3) - ditysia quap) a1eiodio] |eaosI-Aunc3-A3D 96/ €'ZE SEYIUOL 7T AJIEL O1d - GOI|IAEd - 55Bd |2nuuy |[euoijowold W

slaquidjy JO # |e101
odA] diysiaquia|y

Nd LS:€0 £202/51/€0
sydels) - saydeibowaq diysiaqua



~wm=m / J0 G:2b0ed
Qﬂly o

09y pue Sied ‘09 J02g-umolabioan
AuQ sdiysiaquispy| saoy snieis Jaquiap] aAnoy snjels diysiequispy

%A91°0 = JeiS

%81 0 sUed

%%6£°0 sHOSjURL

%:65'0 :@3Aojdwy "0 11035
%01 w10 W
2,09°T :uoibua
%49/ 'T SBUBIYIUAD ‘
o1g7 9l naipes W
5L apc tpunoun Buidweis
%4088 umozabioss WY

slaguwaly Ag
Ayjediuniy

Wd /G:€0 £202/51/€0

sydeus) - solydeibBowaqg diysiaqusy



s um / j0 9:96ed 09y pue siied ‘09 1109S-Umolabioan
Q:ﬁk AuQ sdiysiaquiapy| aAnoy :sniejs Jaquisy| aanoy snjeis diysisquisiy

%800 & HBI5

%080 5HEd

%6BE°0 FHOPURI

%E£G5°0 *ho|dw3 03 ROIS
%751 reueiyiuis W
%867 2410 @
ik g suolbupm ‘
5,057 :punosp buidweis "Wl
2-0'c 23| iripes Y
90778 :uMm03ebl1030 ‘

sdiysiequisjy Ag
Ajjeddiuniy

Nd £G:€0 £€202/91/€0
sydeln - solydesbowaq diysiaquay



r . L jo /:ebed 09y pue siled ‘09 11095-umolsbiosn
@a Auo sdiysiaquisiy| aAnoy :snels Jaquisp| aanoy :snieg diysiaquiaip

WEDERY-a T

5,80°5 Juapisay-uoy W |
%Z6w6 uapisay W

Aduapisay

%9T°0 366 < W0 |
%8T'0 66 - 06 |
%6t T 168 - 08
%/8'5 6T -0T |
%979 262 - 0 "W |
BLTES 165 - 05 ‘_
%TB'L 169 - B9 ‘_
%046 6t - 0 G|

306°TT 6E - DE ‘_ %90°Zk :ojeway W |
%1156 -0 | %zb'zs P(en W |
%62 67 - 01 | %1e's oo W)

aby 18pusan)

Wd 2G°€0 €202/51/€0
sydeus) - soydesbowaq diysiaqualy



FY 2023-2024 Capital Request

Funding Source
Government Funds

City E
County S
Total (g\it_ernment Funds S

FY 2023-2024 Capital Request

Brooking Park Playground (Will apply for LWCF Funding May 2023) Continguent on Grant
Approval. if approved $125,000 from City, $125,000 from County. Grant Approval

anticipated January 2024. S
Marshal Park Sports Lights (Will apply for LWCF Funding May 2023) Continguent on Grant
Approval. If approved $110,000 from City, $110,000 from County. Grant Approval

anticipated January 2024. $
Ed Davis Playground Pour in Place Surfacing (Will apply for the Crumb Rubber Grant from
Kentucky Department Environmental Services (75/25 with $75,000 max. Expected cost is
$140,000. Balance $74,860 offset with LWCF Grant. S

408,950.00
408,950.00

817,900.00

500,000.00
440,000.00

74,860.00

ABOVE NOT CALCULATED IN BUDGET. PLEASE RESERVE IN ENTITIY BUDGET FOR USE CONTINGUENT ON

Administration
Reservoir Master Plan |S
Bike and Pedestrian Master Plan - - '_$
B B Subtotal | S
Ed Davis Learning Center
-_Igrtition - : S
. B Subtotal | 5
Parks
Spray insulation for Maintenance Shop at Scott_Ec;u_r;ty Park {Denied in FY 2023 Capital _
Budget) S B S
Repave Parking Lot at Oser Park (Denied in FY 2023 Capital Budget) ! S
Infield Material for Ball Fields - 'S
_1_5f_t I_Satwing for tractor (Denied in FY 2023 Capital Budget) 'S
_Skateli&_t for Skate Park B - 'S
Brooking Park Basketball Court: install new lights and resurface (Denied in FY 2023 Capital
Budget)
Scoreboard Replacement @ Marshall Park
Brooking Park Ténnis Court Repairs T
3500 Truck _
Subtotal 5
Pavilion

Pavilion Epoxy Flooring
Upgrade and Replacement of Fitness Equipment

Pavilion Slide Restoration

wr | W Wn

W W

35,000.00
35,000.00
70,000.00

11,000.00 |
11,000.00

22,000.00

100,000.00
20,000.00
22,000.00
15,000.00

225,000.00
45,000.00
20,000.00

$45,000
514,000.00

100,000.00
14,000.00
17,300.00




Ed Davis Learning Center
Budget FY 2023-2024

Intergovernmental Revenue

Ci_ty Funds
County Funds

Intergove_rnmental Revenue

EDLC
Charges for Services

SubTotal

Totz;l ﬁ_evenue a

EDLC E_xpenses

User Fees
Service Charges
Sale of Goods_'
Rental Income |
Ot_heri

|

- _P_ersonngl

Operations|

Programming

Contracted Services

Professional Services
~ Utilities|

Rents and Leases |
Insurance and Bonds

Materials an@gplies: )

Dues and Subscriptions
Travel and Training
~Subtotal

$171,800
%0
$171,800

%0
$6,500

30
$5,500

$12,000

$183,800|

$134,900
5600
$6,500
>0

50
$27,300
%0
~ $3,000|
$10,000
__ %0
~ $1,500
—$183,800




FY 2023-2024 Capital Request

Pavilion Gymnasium Lights (replace fixtures with LED)
Subtotal $  131,300.00

Suffoletta Family Aquatic Center

Deck cﬁai_rs at SFAC (Denied in FY 2023 Capital Budget) S 60,600.00 |
Replacement of sound system (safety concern) (Denied in FY 2023 Capital Budget) . $16,000
HVAC for Concessions $15,000

Subtotal $  91,600.00

Total Capital Funding Requested | S 817,90?).00




Inclusion of Aquatic Fithess Classes in Membership

Land fitness classes are currently included with annual memberships.

The requests to have Aquatic fitness classes included with annual memberships has
been made by patrons since land fitness classes were included.

97% of patrons participating in Aquatic fitness classes are Silver Sneakers or Renew
Active members. There particular members do not pay an additional fee to participate
in Aquatic fitness classes.

Fiscal Year: 2021-2023, there was 2,411 contacts in Aquatic fitness classes.

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 to date, there has been 1,249 contacts in Aquatic fitness classes.
The fee for an Aquatic fitness class is: $7.00 per person, per class.

Total revenue generated during fiscal year 2021-2022 and fiscal year 2022-2023 thus

far: $520.25.



| jo 1 abed 08y pue siied "00) 109S-umolebloan
uoljined ay] :a)g Jo4 | sesse|n onenby (Alobajeq) 104

_ % 007001 ﬁ 52°025$ | 0008 | 5z°025$ _ 8L uoljined Y 10} S|ejo L
% 00°00} 00228 000$ 00 L2v$ 19 ssaU)d JoleM SsaUl 4 JBIEM
% 00°00} 00%$ 000$ 00v$ v sonenby 884 uN sonenby 884 uN
% 00°00} G7'6% 000% 6zZ'5$ L $95S8|0) JOIBM J0} JUN02SIqg S9SSB|D IAJEAL 951
% 00°00} 00'+8$ 000$ 00'8$ Z equinz enby equInZ enby

11404d SS0i9) 1809 jseT [e10] sajeg |ejo ] uonduosaq ai way

uoljiaed ay| - 9_m_

Wd 6t:10 £202/L1/€0 €20Z/LLIE - 1L20Z/1/L s9yeq yd1aday
Joday Alewwing - anuaAay Alojusaauj



LW

11:54 AM
03v20/23
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Financial Statement

February 2023
Income
| |
Accounts February 2023 income | YTD Income Budget Balance % of Budget
3030 - City Funds 209,166.68 761,282.68 1,255,000.00] -493,717.32, 60.66%
3060 - County Funds 0.00 941,250.00 1,255,000.00 -313,750.00 75.0%
3150 - Pool Income _ - o.oo_ 87,16266| 258,000.00 -170,837.34 33.78%
3180 - Horse Park Pool _ 0.00 41,044.50 57,700.00 _ -16,665.50 71.13%
3260 - Pool Concessions- Contract 0.00 1,487.17 L m_ooo.oo_ -w_miw.mw_ 29.74%
3400 - Kidzworld Income A 0.00| 58,220.00 10500000 -46,780.00 55.45%
3430 - Fun Express Income ] 0.00 7,120000  10,000.00 -2,880.00 S T12%
3470 - KLC Safety Grant 000 0.00 B 3,000.00 -3,000.00 _00%
W@Mn%:f Rental Income 3,006.75 Y ,804.25 wm_moo.oo_ -14,695.75 59.74%
3710 - Special Events Income 0.00 o 1,107.00/ 5,000.00 -3,893.00 _22.14%
3720 - Private Donations ] 0.00 m.oo_ 2,500.00| -2,494.00 0.24%
37 Emrﬂmmaam Income 0.00 2,000.00/ 5,000.00 -3,000.00 40.0%
3750 - _sahw__m_.(_mo:m Income 0.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
8014 - Pavilion - 20 V Passes ' 2,667.00/ 14,592.60 | 30,000.00 -15,407.40| 48.64%
8015 - Pavilion - Daily Passes _ o ,mﬂ_mom.m@ 12091676 164,000.00| -43,083.24 _ 1373%
8016 - Pavilion - Annual Pass B 30,085.85 208,106.66 220,000.00| 11,893.34. 94.59%
8017 - Pavilion - 6 Month Pass o 1,267.00 1077480 2200000  -11,22520 48.98%
8018 - Pavilion - Aquatics Programs | 755.50 1725225  50,000.00 -32,747.75| 34.51%
8020 - Pavilion 953&%?833 2,133.80 14,145.14] 20,000.00 ~ -5,854.86 70.73%
8022 - Pavilion - Dance/Gymnastics Pro 1,650.00 92,487.92 :A_@m.o.oo__ 21 .m:m.om. 81 u._m.lo\m
8024 - Pavilion - Aerobics Programs o 1,297.00 747900, 1500000 -7,521.00 49.86%
8026 - Pavilion - Camps/Childrens Act. o 0.00 o.oo_ Pooo.oo_ _ -3,000.00] 0.0%
8028 - _wm|<=_o: - mwwnmm_ Events _ o.oom Aou.wm_ m_ooo.oo_ ||.m|_m.wlmllma_ 8.07%
8030 - Pavilion - Child Care 50.00| 180.00| 350.00 -170.00] 51.43%
8032 - Pavilion - Facility Rental | 2,040.00 25,174.00 45,000.00 -19,826.00| 55.94%
8034 - Pavilion - Concession/Vending | 1,147.63 6,364.80 10,000.00 363520  63.65%
8035 - Gift Certificates ] 0.00 , 335.00 - 0.00| 33500 100.0%
8036 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous Am.oo_[|,1111 Am.oor 500.00 452,00 9.6%
Total Income 276,988.10 2,440,744.55 3,696,850.00 -1,256,105.45 66.02%

Page 1 of 4



11:54 AM
03/20/23
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Financial Statement

February 2023

- Expense
Accounts | February 2023 Expense YTD Expense | Budget _ Balance % of Budget

4030 - ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES - FT Am_mmm.mi 137,271.99 mooboo.o& _ 162,728.01 45.76%
4060 - Employer FICATax m.mmo.ﬁ_ Ebmﬂmu_ llljmmwmo.oo_..f 55,932.17 56.98%
4090 - Unemployment Insurance - w.\.m.uw“ d.mom.mw_ .‘ 17,500.00 15,993.77 8.61%
4120 - Workers Compensation o.oo_ wm_mwm.mm_ 59,000.00 20,371.02| 65.47%
4130 - Drug Testing muo.oo;.\: ‘ 1,820.00 m.o«@@@. ~3,180.00 36.4%
4150 - Employers Retirement Am_whm.ww. 151 ;N.\..mq_ 218,000.00| - 66,872.43 o 69.33%
4180 - Health Insurance T 19,395.43 , 161,024.08 mwo_ooo.oo, - 128,975.92, 55.53%
4200 - Staff Uniforms 0.00 B 0.00 3,000.00/ 3,000.00 0.0%
4201 - REC. MANAGERS SALARIES - FT I m.mgm.wm. 55,1 \_m.ma. - 153,000.00| 1 97,883.46 36.02%
4202 - PAV. OPERATIONS SALARIES - PT , 16,650.61 . Amm_wbo.mm. 185,400.00 59,059.31 68.15%
4240 - Office Phone 661.07 e 4,869.96 1,800.00 -3,069.96 o 270.55%
4260 : Equipment rental 0.00 . 0.00 ] 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment - a 7,250.99 60,178.54 46,000.00 ) -14,178.54 ﬂwo.mwo}.
4280 - Professional Fees R §,165.41 _ 12,801.14 25,000.00 12,198.86 51.21%
4300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing 1,695.00 18,466.14 | 25,000.00 6,533.86 ww.mwio\a.
4320 - Technology Support 000 4878077 4000000 878077 121.95%
m—.wmo - Continuing Education wmm.oo_ 3,930.79 ‘ :_ooo.oou 7,069.21 wm.qwe\n
4370 - Liability, Equipment insurance - o.oo. 78,251.51 94,000.00 15,748.49 83.25%
4390 - Travel Expense o o.oo. fwf.oa 7,000.00 5,6565.96 o LMNM\W
tmowﬂ_ulsm_wxw MAINT. SALARIES - FT 13,424.99 117,042.41 258,000.00 140,957.59 45.37%
4460 - PARKS MAINT. HOURLY - PT o 0.00 7,198.26 80,000.00 72,801.74 9.0%)|
4470 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - PT m_mwm.mi o B 42,175.88 qo_ooo.o@m Nﬂ.wwh;m. 60.25%
EW@O_EQ MAINT. SALARIES - FT m_awWow .wm;oo.ow , 190,000.00 llullm@hmww.ow 41.63%
4490 - 4490 - FAC. MAINT. SALARY - FT o 0.00| omm o.oo_ 0.00 0.0%
mo|w - Trail Maintenance 0.00| 0.00 5,000.00 li!llW.ooo.oo.|..‘]l|‘.ll|lpmw\h
4510 - Suffoletta Park 1,008.61 9,164.31 Am_moo.oo. m.wum.mm. 73.31%
4520 - Skate Park I - 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 ~5,000.00 0.0%
4540 - Ed Davis Park 644.91| N,.mlolb.mm m.‘_ooo‘oo w_wmm.\_w_ 43.42%
4570 - Marshall Park 951.32 A.W.mam.mmv ._m,ooo.oom -wbbm.mm_ 120.3%
4600 - Scott County Park _ 11,176.09 25,811.28 Awboo.ooj -12,81 A.Mm_ 198.55%
4610 - Oser Landing Park 180.43| .__mz.mw_ 5,000.00 3,382.41 32.35%

Page 2 of 4



11:54 AM
03720/23
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Financial Statement

February 2023

>nno:m_mxl! L February 2023 Expense YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget
4630 - Oxford Road Park 104.57 834.83 2,000.00 1,166.17 41.74%
4640 - Great Crossing Park o 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00/  0.0%
4650 - Royal Spring Park ‘ 20.44 221.02 5,500.00 _. " 5,278.98 4.02%
4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 3 .‘ 298.54 9,890.56 R 12,500.00 2,609.45 79.12%
4690 - Equipment Maintenance and Parts B 410.06 5,653.47 13,000.00 7,346.53| 43.49%
4750 - Cell phones 93784 7,552.07 Bboo.oow A.ﬁ.\..mmf,‘} 62.93%
4780 - Fuel and Oil 203404 2359110 33,000.00 9,408.90 71.49%
4810 - Supplies | Ndm.qo” - 66,705.52 7800000  11,294.48 85.52%
4850 - Parks Equipment | 0.00/ 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00| 0.0%.
4930 - SUFFOLETTA POOL SALARIES 0.00 66,048.20 107,200.00 41,151.80 61.61%
5000 - HORSE PARK LG HOURY 0.00 23,730.71 33,500.00| 9.769.29 70.84%
5020 - SFAC Kentucky Utilities - 365.57 32,954.14 wm_ooo.oo__ 2,045.86 94.16%
5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water 35.89 15,008.98 27,000.00 11,991.02 55.59%
5060 - SFAC Center Phone ) 239.98 2,688.49 3,700.00 1,011.51] 72.66%
5140 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals - 927.20 17,103.48 33,000.00 15,896.52 51.83%
5200 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance 48.00 9,854.80 21,000.00 A.J,_Km.mo_ 46.93%
6280 - Little League Baseball 40.00 0.00 500.00 500.00| 0.0%
6330 - Archery B 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6340 - Youth Softball ‘ 000 537.50 500.00 -37.50 107.5%
6370 - Youth Soccer 0.00, 0.00 ~500.00 500.00| 0.0%
6400 - Youth Football | -150.00 -150.00 500.00 650.00 -30.0%
6420 - Youth Volleyball B T 0.00 0.00. - 250.00 250.00 0.0%
6430 - Georgetown Stingrays B 0.00 0.00] 250.00| 250.00 0.0%
6460 - KIDZWORLD SALARIES 000 42,378.99 98,000.00 55,621.01! 43.24%
6490 - Kidzworld Supplies ) 1,038.61 6,284.19 5,000.00 128419 125.68%
6500 - Kidzworld-Transportation 0.00| 7,178.38 Nmboo.oo_ 14,821.62 32.63%
6520 - Kidzworld Lunch Program T " 0.00 993 .97 moo.oo_[ill..mmu,mw, 165.66%
6550 - Fun Express Supplies 0.00 427.94 fooo.oo_ 572.06 42.79%
6551 - FUN EXPRESS SALARIES BN 0.00 2,239.50 S_ooo.oo_. B m_ao.mom 18.66%
6700 - SPORTS CAMPS SALARIES PT “ 000 o000 ) 500.00| 500.00 0.0%
6720 - Sports Camps Supplies oo o.oo_.w||l _500.00 500.00/ _0.0%
6840 - NEW PROG/SPEC EVENTS SAL PT 0.00 1,128.86 m.ooo.oo_ 3,871.14 22.58%
6850 - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies 0.00 415658  1,500.00, -2,656.58 277.11%

Page 3 of 4



11:54 AM
03/20/23
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Financial Statement

February 2023

I Accounts February 2023 Expense YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget
6880 - Miscellaneous _ 65.44 534.51 800.00| 265.49| 66.81%
8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 4,066.29 31 bmm.ww. mwboo.oo_ : 21,011.07 60.36%
8068 - Pavilion - Kentucky Utilities 10,700.56 93,411.01 , 140,000.00/ 46,588.99 66.72%
8070 - _ums:oal”.m@mmnoiz Water . 4,631 .wﬂ_ 28,744.71 _ mc.ommoo o 31,255.29 47 91%
8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair iy Namm.mw‘ lllllll Iﬂumﬂ.wm_ 200,000.00 _ 86,64261 56.68%
8076 - _um<=w_mm‘.!mh=_v=_m=~ c.oo" 49.99 x_m.ooo.oc. 11,850.01 0.42%
8080 - PAVILION - GYM _umom_mks SALARIES JMMmM 1,130.12 8,000.00 | 6,869.88 14.13%
8081 - Pavilion - Gym Program Supplies 0.00 998.03 N Nboo.oo_ 1,001.97 49.9%
8082 - PAVILION - AEROBICS SALARIES 2347 18.227.66 61,800.00 43572.34 29.5%
8083 - Pavilion - Aerobics Supplies o 91 .f. , Amm.mm_ _ 2,000.00 1,874.08 6.3%
8084 - PAVILION - DANCE/GYM SALARIES mbww.mm_ 25,504.11 55,000.00! 29,495.89 46.37%
80385 - Pavilion - Dance/Gym Supplies o - 0.00 12,344.21 8,500.00 -3,844.21! 145.23%
8088 - PAVILION - SPECIAL EVENTS SALAR B 0.00 0.00 1,000.00; 1,000.00 i 0.0%
8089 - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl 0.00 169770 ‘_.Nmo.oo__.‘,. -447.70 135.82%
8092 - PAVILION - AQUATICS SALARIES PT 15,590.65| 122,336.87 210,000.00; 87,663.13 58.26%
8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies A.mmw.op_ 32,68549| 20,000.00 -12,685.49 163.43%
8098 - Pavilion - Child Care Supplies _ 0.00 [ 68.04 | _500.00 431.96 13.61%
8100 - Pavilion - Fitness/Wgt Rm Suppl i 131.44 1 wlmm.oﬂ ‘ w.moo.oo, -962.07 138.48%
8102 - Pavilion - Gymnasium Supplies \iiltxs_ S 0.00 187.52 1,000.00 812.48 18.75%
8104 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous Expens o.oo,r 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.0%

< Total Expense | 212,325.78 2,159,307.02 3,696,850.00 1,537,542.98 58.41%

Page 4 of 4



} Jo | afed

JuswWale)s [eloueUi

J9juag Bujuiean siaeq p3

%5019 50'62€'99 00°00€°0} S6°726'€0} 98'88%'S) asuadx3 [ej0)

%0°0 00°00Z 00°00Z 000 000 ﬁ sasuadx3 snosue|j@IsIN - A3 - 0096
%LE881 | 18ves'e- 000007 187ES'L 052 dinbzgsanddng Yuea3 “Boid-a3 - 006
%1009 L1 '9BE Pl 00°000°9€ 68'€09°1Z L£11T'E STIYVIVS "O0Yd/SINIAT 'dS - a3 - 0S€6
%000} 100 00009 66'665 000 ] o wewdinb3 - a3 - 0£€6
%PE8LL 06'€€8'L- 00°000'01 068l ‘91'z6L'L | Jreday “Asag ‘saiiddng - a3 - 0z€6
%SE LY 9,286' 00000 v2290' er'eoz 21qed/e01AI08 JoUISIUI O - SLE6
%85 1299 00°009' 98286 CIm 191eM umo1e6108D - a3 - £1£6
%E1'9G 0L0.0'C 00°000°Z 0€'626'C 8T95z sapunn Homuey - a3 - Z1LE6
%95°'8L or' 256 00°009'z veTro'T £9'50E SE9 BIqWNO) - @3 - LLE6
%2055 9L 6y 00°000'} AL 100'00} auoydsje) - a3 - 016
%00 00°000'} 00°000°} 000 000 SAVYIVS IONVNILNIVIN - O3 - 0086
%828 BLEL 00009 18925 000 asuadx3 [aeiL - A3 - 0926
%00 00008 00008 000 000 uoneanp3 Bununuoy - a3 - 0526
%00 00006 00°00S 000 000 Bunuld/BuIsiaApy - 43 - 0926
%86'LG v 0PY'} 00°000°€ 15°6GG' 08 sayddng 2010 - a3 - 026
%0°001 000 000052 00005'Z 000 aoueinsuj ‘dosd ‘Aupgert - a3 - 0226
%EY 6L 92062} 0000421 ¥Z'602'S 60°€89 ouBINSU| YIESH - O3 - 1126
%8629 5682°S 0000071 9r'09.'8 8€'0€0'} uawaigay safoidwa - a3 - €126
%0001 ,m,oo.o 00°00€'7 00°00€'% 000 uopesuadwoy SIBOM - a3 - ZLZ6
%00 00°00€‘} 00°00€°} 000 000 souensu| Juswkoidwaun - a3 - 1126
%ZL PG ¥S'86.'C 000049 or'108'E - 66pLE vOId Jefojldw3 - 3 - 0126
%b0 Ly TN 4 0000505 ¥9'222'02 25°625 S3NVIVS - 3 - 0026

196png jo 9, asuejeg yobpng oasuadx3 QLA asuadx3y ¢zoz Aenuqs4 SJUN0J2Y
asuadxgy

%LLG 69°6€0'2L 100°00€041 1£097'86 99°204'22 awoou] jeloL

%05y 00°055- 100000° | 100°05¥ 000 suoneuCQ/SIUBID - 1116
%00 00°006- 100005 000 000 3WO0dU| SNOBUE||BISIN - O3 - 0¥L6
%985 00'890°2- 00°'000°S 00'2£6'2 00969 awoou| [eJuey - a3 - 0EL6
%6 v 00gsL'T 00°000'G 006¥Z'Z 000 awoou| weiboid - a3 - 0Z46
%EE'8G 69°991'99- 00008851 1E'€€9'Z6 99°99%'9Z spun4 siaeq p3 - A10 - 020€

jobBpng jo v, asuejeg j96png 2wosu| gLA 2woou| £20z Aeniga4 SJUNO29Y
awosuy|
£20Z Areniqag

s|seg |eniooy
€2/02/€0
INY ¥S:01




10:24 AM
03/20/23

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Added Bills Detail

As of March 20, 2023

[ A Account Debit Credit
Kentucky Utilities Company v
| ow\oimomw. ,ﬂooo - Accounts Payable | 178.49
om\oimomw“ Na Elkhorn Creek Pk./Oser Landing .Am‘_o : Om.m_, Landing Park Qm.hoq
B . ow\oimommm ”Nooo - Accounts Payable _ 257.79
ow\otmomw” 151 Ed Davis Lane Wwwﬁ - ED - Kentucky Utilities Nmﬂww“
- 03/01/2023 B mmooo - Accounts Payable . 540.66
03/01/2023 1220 Cincinnati Rd. Barn-Shop 4600 - Scott County Park 540.66
Total Kentucky Utilities Company - . 976.94| 976.94
976.94| 976.94

Date Memo

Page 1 of 1



Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Reformated Budget DRAFT

A _ ! |
1 [{Income
2 |Intergovernmental Revenue -
3 |city Funds $1,417,750
4 |County Funds $1,417,750
5 |Intergovernmental wm<m==m mmbwm.moo.
6
7 |Revenue
8 |Parks and Recreation
9 |Charges for Services | _
10 : User Fees | $0
11 Service Charges Av_.omqm:a_sm:mz $5,150
12 Sale of Goods| mo”
13 Rental 533».. $42,000
14 Other| $60,700
15 |SubTotal $107,850
16 |
17 |Pavilion |
18 |Charges for Services ]
19 User Fees| $448,500/
20 Service Charges (Programming) $322,000|
21 Sale of Goods| $1,000
22 Rental Income 545,000
23 Other $10,000
24 |SubTotal $826,500
25
26
27 _
28 |Suffoletta Family Aquatic Center
29 [Charges for Services | |
30 | | User Fees| $230,000|
31 Service Charges (Programming) mNmoo.
32 Sale of Goods $300




Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Reformated Budget DRAFT

A _ | _
33 Rental Income $18,000
34 Other $6,000
35 |Subtotal $256,800
36 |
37 |Total Earned Revenue $1,191,150
38 [Total Government Funds . $2,835,500
39 Total Earned wm<m:cm\mo<m33m3 Funds mﬁow@mmo_
40 ,_
41 |Expenses
42 |Administration _ |
43 Personnel $2,000,000
44 Operations .
45 Contracted Services $91,000|
46 Professional Services| $75,000
47 Cz_:mmm. mo.ooo.
48 Rents and Leases
49 Insurance and Bonds $74,000
50 Materials and Supplies $60,000
51 Dues and Subscriptions |
52 Travel and Training| $25,000
53 Subtotal $2,334,000
54 | .
55 |Parks and Recreation _ _
56 Personnel $80,000
57 Operations $40,000
58 | Programming $7,000
59 Contracted Services $34,200
60 Professional Fees
61 | |
62 Brooking vmqj mmboo_ partially paid §
63 Cardome Park S0
64 Eagle Creek Park S0




Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Reformated Budget DRAFT

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

20

91

92

93

94

95

96

Ed Davis park

Finley Park

Great Crossing Park
Legacy Trail

Lisle Road Soccer Complex

$8,000
S
Paid by county
SO
$10,000

Marshall Park
McCracken Creek Trail
Oser Landing Park
Oxford Road Park

Pavilion vm%.

Peninsula Park
Reservoir
Robert Lonnie Suffoletta Park

Royal mvlsxmlvm_._ﬁ
Scott County Park

Rents and Leases
Insurance and Bonds
Materials and mcmmzmm

General
Brooking Park

Cardome Park

Eagle Creek Park

Ed Davis park
Finley Park

Great Crossing Park.

Legacy Trail
Lisle Road Soccer Complex

Marshall _um_.x.

McCracken Creek Trail
Oser Landing Park
Oxford Park

Pavilion Park

$22,000
S0
$2,100
$1,300
S0

S0

s0
$13,000
$500
$17,000
$15,000
$1,000

$49,800
$20,000
$4,800
$150
$5,600
$1,000
$3,000
95,000
$20,000
$20,000]
$5,000
$2,000
$2,000
$5,000




Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Reformated Budget DRAFT

A _ | _
97 Peninsula Park $2,000
98 1 Reservoir S0
99 Robert Lonnie Suffoletta Park $16,000
100 Royal Spring Park $5,500
101 Scott County Park $20,000
102 Dues and Subscriptions| .
103 Travel and Training $1,000
104 Grants and Donations (Organized Sports Support) $3,000
105 , Subtotal $444,150
106
107|Pavilion | |
108 Personnel $288,600
109 Operations $80,000
110 Programming $257,600
111 Contracted Services $60,000
112 Professional Services $5,000
13 Utilities $220,000
114 Rents and Leases $500
115 Insurance and Bonds $12,000
116 Materials and Supplies $63,000
117 Dues and Subscriptions $0
118 Travel and Training, $5,000
119 Subtotal| $991,700
120 1
121|Suffoletta Family Aquatic Center
122 B Personnel $104,000
123 Operations mww.ooop
124 Programming $2,0001
125 Contracted Services $3,000
126 Professional Services S0
127 Utilities $68,000
128 Rents and Leases S0




Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Reformated Budget DRAFT

A | _ _
129 Insurance and Bonds $3,000
130 Materials and Supplies $49,800
131 Dues and m:cmn:_ozo:m._ $0|
132 ) Travel and Training $2,000
133 Subtotal $256,800
134 | . |
135[Total Earned Revenue . _ $4,026,650
136|Total Expenditures _ $4,026,650|




Organized Sports Agreement - Update

Policy Number: Org/anized Sports Agreement Page: Addendum A
Sl g Originator: Kintberly Ri Date: 01/13/2023
par s&recreaﬁon Authorized by: %) #7% ¢ “ieq  Date: //’ * /55"

GEORGETOWN.STOTY COUNTY ]
Board"éha:r

References: Policies CAPRA 1.4.1

Revision Date: ’// | 7 / w

Organized Sports Agreement

This agreement is made and entered into between the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and
Recreation (*GCS Parks and Recreation™) and all organized sports programs that use park facilities and
fall under GCS Parks and Recreation jurisdiction (“the League™) for the express purpose of providing the
League with athletic facilities where they may host an organized sports program for the benefit of our

community.

1. DUTIES OF THE LEAGUE—GENERAL

a. The League shall not turn away or exclude any minor or adult, whichever is appropriate, who
wishes to participate in its organized sports program, except where such minor falls outside
the age limitations or residential boundaries applicable to the League’s organized sports
program, or where such individual repeatedly and persistently violates the League’s rules of
conduct in such a manner as to interfere with the ability of other program participants to enjoy
the benefits of the program. If the League believes that a situation warrants exception to this
rule, it may submit a brief, written statement explaining its position to GCS Parks and
Recreation, which shall then issue a written decision as to whether an exception will be
permitted.

b. The League shall not discriminate, in any of its programs or activities, against any current or
prospective participants, volunteers, employees, or agents based on financial ability to pay,
race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, or disability.

c. The League shall operate separately under its own constitution or set of by-laws and an
Executive Board of Directors. The general administration shall be vested in the Executive
Board.

d. An annual meeting shall be held following the season. The election of officers to the
Executive Board is held at this meeting. “You must be a Scott County resident to be elected to
fthe board. A resident is defined as anyone living, working, or owning property in Scott
{County. Rule changes to the existing constitution for the following season will also be voted
on at this meeting. All Scott County residents (18 years or older) in attendance will have a
right to vote.



€. The League shall be responsible for inspecting the field before each game and shall assume
sole liability and responsibility for repairing any unsafe conditions it may discover, or that it
might have discovered by reasonable diligence.

f.  The League shall not charge spectators an admission fee to attend games without prior, written
approval from GCS Parks and Recreation. Should the League wish to charge an admission fee,
it may submit a written request describing the amount to be charged and the method of
collecting payment to GCS Parks and Recreation at least fifteen (15) days before the
game/tournament at which the fee is to be charged.

g The League shall include the GCS Parks and Recreation Logo in all of its advertising and
marketing materials. A digital copy of the Logo shall be sent electronically to the League
President,

h. The League shall abide by all local, state, and federal laws and regulations.

i. If the League wishes to install and maintain security cameras on the premises, it may submit

to GCS Parks and Recreation a written request for permission to do so, to be accompanied by

an accurate and precise depiction of the proposed location for each camera to be installed and
the results of a recent criminal background check for any and all persons who would have
access to footage recorded by the cameras. GCS Parks and Recreation may grant or deny, or
conditionally grant or deny, the request in its sole discretion, with or without reason. Should

GCS Parks and Recreation grant the League permission to install security cameras on the

premises, the League shall be solely responsible for all expenses arising out of or in connection

with the purchase, installation, and maintenance of the security cameras.

GCS Parks and Recreation must be granted access to security cameras if requested.

The League shall comply with all applicable health codes in the operation of its concession

stand(s) and submit to random inspection by the local health department. It will be the

responsibility of the League to make all adjustments necessary to comply with applicable
health codes, other than those that would require structural changes to the facility. Should the

League at any time believe that structural changes are necessary, it may submit a written

request for such to GCS Parks and Recreation. Failure to comply with Health Department

personnel or codes may result in the termination of the League’s right to operate concession
stands under this Agreement.

1. The League shall service, repair, maintain, and replace, as needed and in a timely manner, all
appliances that may be used or required while operating concession stands.

o

II. DUTIES OF THE LEAGUE—VOLUNTEERS, EMPLOYEES, AND OFFICIALS
a. All head coaches and assistant coaches must have a current Kentucky background check on-
file with GCS Parks and Recreation. A new background check must be done each year. A
person shall be disqualified and prohibited from serving as a volunteer or board member with
a Parks and Recreation Department youth sport if the person:
i. fails to consent to a personal criminal background search; or
ii. has been convicted of a felony crime within the last ten years.

ili. any felony conviction at any time that is defined as a sexual offense, child abuse,
sexual assault, child neglect, murder, voluntary manslaughter, felony assault, arson,
robbery, burglary, indecent exposure, public lewdness, any offense against a minor,
and kidnapping, (including crimes whereby a plea of “No Contest” was entered); or

1v. has been twice convicted, in any combination within the past 2 years of the following
offenses: misdemeanor assault, misdemeanor theft; or



V. has been convicted three times, in any combination during the past 5 years, of the
following offenses: driving while intoxicated (DWTI) or driving under the influence
(DUI), or any violation of the Controlled Substance Act; or
vi. has been subject to any court order involving any sexual abuse or physical abuse of a
minor, including but not limited to domestic order for protection; or
vii. for reasons deemed necessary by the League’s board. If this provision is used in
disqualifying someone from volunteering a written reason must be submitted to GSC
Parks and Recreation before the disqualification and must be revisited each year the
person wishes to volunteer again
b. The League shall keep a current and accurate record containing the names, home addresses,
and telephone numbers of all volunteers and/or paid staff.
¢. The League shall be responsible for securing all umpires and scorekeepers necessary to
officiate its games. The League shall provide a written statement to GCS Parks and Recreation
containing the mailing address, primary telephone number, and primary email address, where
applicable, of the organization providing the League with umpires. The League shall also
provide GCS Parks and Recreation with a copy of the organization’s certificate of liability
insurance.
d. fMembers serving on each Leagues’ board must be a resident of Scott County.

III. DUTIES OF THE LEAGUE—REPORTING & COMPLIANCE

a. The League shall complete and return the provided Division and Gender Report and League
Financial Report, attached hereto as Appendices A and B, respectively. The Division and
Gender Report shall be completed and returned no later than two (2) weeks after the League’s
first game of the season. The League Financial Report shall be completed and returned no later
than one (1) month after the end of each season.

b. The League shall submit a copy of its completed IRS Form 990 to GCS Parks and Recreation
within one (1) week of filing the form with the IRS, but no later than April 15 of the tax year
covering the season.

c. The League shall submit to GCS Parks and Recreation a roster identifying the gender, race,
age, and address of all League participants no later than two (2) weeks after the League’s first
game of the season. Participants’ names are not required.

d. The League shall fully comply with the GSC Parks Behavior Management Policy
(POL.A.07.08), and shall distribute copies of such to all League participants and volunteers.
In the event the L.eague encounters unsportsmanlike conduct from players, fans, spectators,
coaches, etc., the League shall report the incident on the next business day to GCS Parks and
Recreation so that GCS Parks and Recreation can determine if further action needs to be taken.
The League shall fully cooperate in the GCS Parks and Recreation if an investigation is
necessary by providing written statements from all individuals involved in the incident and
from spectators who witnessed the incident(s). During the investigation, the individual(s)
accused will be suspended from all sporting activities and/or sports-related events that are
sponsored by GCS Parks and Recreation or take place on property owned or managed by GCS
Parks and Recreation.

e. Head coaches must complete a certified program sanctioned by the authority under which the
sport is chartered and agreed upon by the Leagues Executive Board. It is also recommended
that any/all assistant coaches receive the same training.




The League shall fully comply with GCS Parks Participant Protection Policy (POL.S.01.11) and
shall distribute copies of such to all League participants and volunteers.

. All leagues will follow the American Red Cross and National Lj ghtning Safety Institute
guidelines for weather issues: There will be a 30-minute delay from the last sight of lightning
or the last sound of thunder. In addition, all leagues will follow the KHSAA Procedure for
Avoiding Heat Injury/Illness and the KHSAA Heat Index Chart.

- No employee or volunteer may be paid monies defined as a bonus

The League shall provide a written refund policy with registration information.’

Each League shall provide a season-ending report to the Parks and Recreation Board after the
season(s) is completed. These reports will take place as follows; Softball and Baseball in
January, Soccer and Football in February, Archery and Volleyball in March, Stingrays in
September, and Tennis in October. These reports shall include a complete financial report of
the past season, a participant report, any/all proposed changes for the next year, and any/all
maintenance requests.

. As part of the Parks and Recreation Department's annual audit, each youth sports group will
be audited at least once every four years as seen on the table below. All monies must be
accounted for and the following information must be submitted to the Parks and Recreation
office within two weeks of request: 1) All bank statements for the budget year, 2) all receipts
for purchases, and 3) time sheets for officials 4) General ledgers and trial balances in excel or
a QuickBooks backup 5) Copies of the board minutes for the Organizations to be audited 6)
Copies of the employee, volunteer manuals, bylaws, and policies and procedures for the
Organizations to be audited 7) Copies of the bank statements and reconciliations at 6/30/2*
and the previous year on 6/30/2* for the OSOs. In addition, the treasurer and/or president of
each league must attend a training session with the Parks and Recreation Department’s
auditors. This meeting will be arranged by the Parks and Recreation Department.

Youth Sports Organization Audits
Scott County Youth Baseball 4 Years Audit 2023-2024
Georgetown Football Club 4 Years Audit 2023-2024
Scott County Softball Club 4 Years Audit 2024-2025
Scott County Youth Football 4 Years Audit 2024-2025
Georgetown Force Volleyball 4 Years Audit 2025-2026
Archery 4 Years Audit 2025-2026
Stingrays 4 Years Audit 2022-2023
Georgetown Tennis Association 4 Years Audit 2022-2023

Pursuant to laws enacted by the Kentucky Legislature, and becoming active on or about
January 1, 2023, many of the costs associated with Youth Sports are now subject to
Kentucky Sales Tax. Specifically, Leisure, recreational, and athletic instructional services
are now subject to Kentucky State Sales Tax. Examples of services in this category include
charges for youth to participate in Little League, golf, or tennis lessons. Other examples
include individualized training to increase skills in various recreational and sports
disciplines. This is not an exhaustive list,

. The League shall be responsible for collecting and submitting all required sales taxes as
required by KRS 139 and/or any other relevant state or federal law. The League shall also be



responsible for keeping accurate records of all transactions and sales taxes collected, as
described in this Agreement.

The parties to this Agreement agree and confirm that the sole duty to collect, report, retain,
and otherwise handle Kentucky Sales Tax for transactions involving youth sports that are
subject to such taxes are and shall be the sole responsibility of the League, and the parties
agree that GSC Parks and Recreation shall be completely held harmless for any failure of the
League to collect, report, pay, or otherwise fail to keep the law regarding Kentucky Sales tax
on Organized Sports Activities.

IV. FACILITIES

a.

The League shall submit a schedule of its regular season games (to include make up days for
rain outs, etc.) to GCS Parks and Recreation no later than two (2) weeks before the first game.
Should the League change its schedule for any reason, it shall provide GCS Parks and
Recreation with notice of the change as soon as possible.

The League shall submit a schedule of its regular team practice times and field locations to
GCS Parks and Recreation no later than two (2) weeks before the first practice.

The League shall not take any action that would prevent or interfere with the ability of the
public to access the Facilities, unless authorized to do so in writing by GCS Parks and
Recreation.

GCS Parks and Recreation retains the right to schedule other events, including events hosted
by or involving other Organized Sports Programs, and/or rentals, at the Facilities when the
Facilities are not being used by the League.

The League shall not permit its participants, employees, agents, or volunteers to drive or park
on the grass or sidewalks at or surrounding the facilities. The League shall not permit its
participants, employees, agents, or volunteers to hit or throw balls against fences or other
permanent structures at the Facilities.

Any Organized Sport Organiztion sponsoring or co-sponsoring a tournament must notify
Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation at least two weeks prior to the tournament. In
addition, the league will be responsible for trash pick-up and removal as well as general clean
up for the areas used. Failure to comply may result in a charge of $200 per field used being
charged to the league.

V. MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION OF FIELDS AND STRUCTURES

a.

b.

GCS Parks and Recreation shall retain ownership of any and all improvements made to the
Facilities.

All Leagues must provide GSC Parks and Recreation Maintenance keys to all facilities. If locks
are changed by leagues at any time, GSC Parks and Recreation must be given the new keys.
GSC Parks and Recreation needs access to all facilities in order to do repairs, winterize, etc.
Should the League wish to make any improvement, modification, or alteration to the Facilities,
it must first present its proposed improvement, modification, or alteration to GCS Parks and
Recreation, and must receive from GCS Parks and Recreation written permission to proceed
with the proposed improvement, modification, or alteration. Should GCS Parks and Recreation
choose to place any conditions upon its grant of permission, the League shall only be permitted
to proceed with its improvement, modification, or alteration upon agreement to those
conditions.



d.

GCS Parks and Recreation reserves the right to make improvements, modifications, alterations,
and repairs to the Facilities as it deems necessary, but shall have no duty to make such
improvements, modifications, alterations, or repairs. Should GCS Parks and Recreation decide,
in its sole discretion, to undertake such improvements, modifications, alterations, or repairs, it
shall have no duty to provide the League with advance notice of or to seek the League’s consent
to such. Provided, however, that GCS Parks and Recreation shall make reasonable efforts to
make improvements, modifications, alterations, and repairs at such times and in such manner
as to minimize disruption of the League’s activities at the Facilities.

The League may submit requests for pre-season repairs in writing to GCS Parks and Recreation
prior to October 1%,

VI. MISCELLANEOUS

a.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between parties, and there are no other
covenants, agreements, promises, terms, provisions, conditions, undertakings, or
understandings, either oral or written, between them other than those herein set forth.

The headings, captions, numbering system, etc., are inserted only as a matter of convenience
and may under no circumstances be considered in interpreting the provisions of the Agreement.
All of the provisions of this Agreement are hereby made binding upon the personal
representatives, heits, successors, and assigns of both parties hereto.

The League shall not sublet, assign, or otherwise transfer any interests or i ghts acquired under
this contract without prior, written approval from GCS Parks and Recreation.

Time is of the essence in this agreement. In the computation of any period of time provided for
in this Agreement or by law, any date falling on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday shall be
deemed to refer to the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday.

If any provision hereof is for any reason unenforceable or inapplicable, the other provisions
hereof will remain in full force and effect in the same manner as if such unenforceable or
inapplicable provision had never been contained herein.

This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky.

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which will for all
purposes be deemed to be an original, and all of which are identical.

Organized Sport Organization

President’s Signature

Date



s 1 ! 800-228-7758 www.ABS-KY.com
«~— American Business Systems
A~ Office Locations: Morehead -Lexington -Corbin -Maysville

Proposal prepared for:

Georgetown Scott County
Parks & Rec

S RETHINK WORK

Prepared by:

Scoftt Poage

American Business Systems
Office: 800-228-7758 ex 102
Mobile: 606-782-1035

Email: scott@ABS-KY.com

Web Site: www.ABS-KY.com

The contents of this proposal are considered to be American Business Systems private data and are provided for the exclusive use of your organization. The contents herein may not be
reproduced without the specific written permission of American Business Systems. This proposal is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a contract or an offer to contract.
Should you find this proposal of interest, we would be pleased to submit contract terms. Pricing valid for 30 days. Taxes may apply.



800-228-7758 www.ABS-KY.com

Office Locations: Morehead -Lexington -Corbin -Maysville

Current Cost: Konica C558 & (2) Lexmark XM3250

| TN s L RPN $ 654.78

Allowance Included 180,000 b/w & 48,000 color per year

Yearly Color Overage Cost ...........c.ovivninn 30,637 avg volume x .05324 =5 135.93/

Total Average Cost Per Month.................. cerreeseasseesesd 790.71

Proposed Solution:
Proposed

New KOIliCEl C65 Ol Color Enabled

(2) New Lexmark XM3250

Month Lease Base: : $ 790.35
Annual Print Allowance Included: 180,000 b/w & 90,000 color
Overage: $0.005 b/w or $0.04 color

4+ MAINTENANCE/SUPPLY AGREEMENT program includes all service, all
travel time, all labor, all parts and all consumable supplies (includes toner,
drums, developer, fuser, waste container and paper feed rollers, excluding paper & staples)

Brand New Equipment

Fixed Pricing

Local Owned and Operated Since 1966

Includes Delivery, Set-up, Training, Network Support and Installation
Lease Includes Doc Fees & Property Taxes (if apply)

Remote Monitoring and Supply Shipments - Automatic Meter Read Collect

'

The contents of this proposal are considered to be American Business Systems private data and are provided for the exclusive use of your organization. The contents herein may not be
reproduced without the specific written permission of American Business Systems. This proposal is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a contract or an offer to contract.
Should you find this proposal of interest, we would be pleased to submit contract terms. Pricing valid for 30 days. Taxes may apply.




800-228-7758 www.ABS-KY.com

American Business Systems
Siice 1966 Office Locations: Morehead -Lexington -Corbin -Maysville

Product Features: Konica Minolta C650i Color Enabled

v Color or B/W Copy / Network Printing

v Scan to File / Email (Color or B/'W)

Scan to PDF, PDF Searchable, jpeg, tiff, Text, RTF, DOCX (word), HTML, CSV Files
Fax Kit

Single Pass Document Feeder Scanner (300 sheets)

65 Pages Per Minute

(2) - 500 Sheet Paper Trays (up-to 12x18)

(2) Tandem HCF Paper Tray 1,000 & 1,500 (8 2x 11)

150 Sheet By-Pass Tray (up-to Banner Size Paper up to 11.75" x 47.25)
Auto 2-Siding

Mobile printing from iOS, Android and Windows Mobile devices
Bizhub Secure Platinum

FS-539SD - Finisher Stapler-Hole Punch-Booklet Maker-Tri Folding

AN NN U N N NN

CUSTOMER

LOYALTY
ENGAGEMENT
INDEX 2022 |

W LINE or : YEAR 8

L
S ‘-..

Manual Bypass Tray
150 sheets up to 300gsm
Banner paper max.: 11.75" x 47.25"

The contents of this proposal are considered to be American Business Systems private data and are provided for the exclusive use of your organization. The contents herein may not be
reproduced without the specific written permission of American Business Systems, This proposal is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a contract or an offer to contract.
Should you find this proposal of interest, we would be pleased to submit contract terms. Pricing valid for 30 days. Taxes may apply.



800-228-7758 www.ABS-KY.com
#~— American Business Systems

L Since 000 Office Locations: Morehead -Lexington -Corbin -Maysville

Product Features: Lexmark XM3250

B/W Copy / Network Printing

Scan to File / Email (Color or B/W)

Fax Kit — Walkup fax, PC Fax, Fax Forward to Email

Advanced Document Feeder (Single Pass Scan -50 sheets )

50 Pages Per Minute

(1) - 550 Sheet Paper Trays (up-to 8 % x 14)

100 Sheet By-Pass Tray (up-to 8 % x 14)

Auto 2-Siding

Output Tray (250 sheets)

Mobile printing from iOS, Android and Windows Mobile devices

AN N N V. U U N N NN

The contents of this proposal are considered to be American Business Systems private data and are provided for the exclusive use of your organization. The contents herein may not be
reproduced without the specific writien permission of American Business Systems. This proposal is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a contract or an offer to contract.
Should you find this proposal of interest, we would be pleased to submit contract terms. Pricing valid for 30 days. Taxes may apply.



800-228-7758 www.ABS-KY.com

— American Business Systems
T e |60 Office Locations: Morehead -Lexington -Corbin -Maysville

History

American Business Systems is a Kentucky Locally owned and operated corporation and founded in 1966 by
William Poage. Now owned and operated by William’s three sons, Troy, Scott and Jonathan Poage. We
service Central and Eastern Kentucky, from our four locations: Morehead, Lexington, Maysville and Corbin.

Products

Our products include the full line of Konica Minolta, Lexmark, HP, Papercut, MBM & Formax shredders, folders and
other office equipment. We can provide the ideal combination of office equipment and solution software to make your

business more productive.

Our Team

American Business Systems offers one of the most experienced and successful Office Equipment teams in Central and
Eastern Kentucky. Perhaps it is because we approach our mission as a consultative practice rather than to merely sell
office equipment. We understand that the proper office equipment is vital to your business and we are committed to

providing total solutions.

Mission Statement

American Business Systems is dedicated to always exceed the expectations of our customers. We will always be reliable,
flexible and solution—oriented in addressing the needs of our customers. Respect and professionalism will always be
paramount in relations with our customers, employees, vendors and our business partners.

We will encourage balance between work and family. American Business Systems will strive to succeed through
creative, ethical and well-focused management. We intend to complement our community and our world.

v Equipment Guarantee: With over 50 years of experience we provide the reliable solution and service
for our customers. We are so confident in our service quality and the reliability that we offer a
Total Satisfaction Guarantee Replacement on our equipment that maintained in our agreements.
Your Satisfaction is Our Satisfaction!

v’ Our Service Engineers have a combined service experience history of more than 90 years. Our techs
have been factory trained on Konica Minolta, Lexmark and Xerox

v’ Free Delivery, Training, Setup and Network Installation

v’ Free Remote Monitoring Software, automated meter reading and supply shipments (your time is
more valuable than to worry about providing meter reads and ordering supplies)

v" Service Credit Reimbursement

v’ Office Locations: Morehead, Lexington, Corbin, Somerset & Maysville

v Locally Owned and Operated Since 1966

The contents of this proposal are considered to be American Business Systems private data and are provided for the exclusive use of your organization. The contents herein may not be
reproduced without the specific written permission of American Business Systems. This proposal is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a contract or an offer to contract.
Should you find this proposal of interest, we would be pleased to submit contract terms. Pricing valid for 30 days. Taxes may apply.



